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CORPORATE PROFILE

AR

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries as a Group is a leading
semiconductor company specializing in the design, development and sales of proprietary
integrated circuit products and system solutions that enable a wide range of display
applications for smartphones, smart TVs and other smart devices including consumer
electronics products, wearables, portable devices and industrial appliances.
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VISION
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Provide the ultimate silicon solution for every display system
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FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS
MBERE

2016 2015

US$ million USS$ million

BEXER BEER

Sales HET 68.4 70.9
Gross profit E7 235 23.2
Gross margin (%) £ F & (%) 344 327
Net loss BiEFE (6.9) (6.4)
Loss per share (US cent) A% B9 18 (FEAL) (0.28) (0.26)
Book-to-bill ratio AEHELE 1.0 11
Total assets BEE 115.6 123.4
Shareholders’ funds % 5 % 101.0 108.5

Sales decreased slightly by about 3.5% to US$68.4 million
HEBMBKIS % EBIBEET

Gross profit was US$23.5 million, stayed flat with last year
ENRBSAEET HEFHEE

Gross margin was 34.4%, up 1.7 percentage points

EME EFH7EE 5 B E344%

Net loss was US$6.9 million
EIEFEAIESET

Loss per share was 0.28 US cent (2.17 HK cents)
FREE A028F L2178 4L)

Book-to-bill ratio was 1.0
AEHELEEARIO

The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016

EZeRETEAZSTRHEE2N6F12ANBLEFENRAR S
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ER®E

The year 2016 was very critical in the history of Solomon Systech. We spent huge
efforts to invest in new technologies, new product lines, new technical teams and new
leaders, to prepare us to catch up with the changes in the display and mobile phone
industry, such as the surging needs for TDDI solutions and OLED touch products. We
have also received a commitment from the Nanjing Government in China to help us
strengthen our R&D capability as quickly as possible. This should bring us closer to our
Chinese customers who are boosting their display panel capacity way ahead of their
competitors in the rest of the world.

The year 2016 also was a year of change for Solomon Systech. In terms of
organizational structure, the changes involved the realignment and optimization of
resources and also the establishment of both the UK Business and Technology Center
and Taiwan Technology Center. As for products and technologies, in addition to new
products developed by the Group itself, the changes included purchasing a strong range
of advanced mobile touch technology assets and semiconductor products in order to
further enhance the product portfolio and technological capability.

| believe that change brings opportunities, but real change takes time to bear fruit. |
trust that the strategic changes in Solomon Systech orchestrated by our new CEQ during
the year will prepare the Group for growth and progress in 2017 and beyond.

Welcome New Board Members

The Group has taken a forward-looking approach to refreshing the composition of our
Board to ensure that it retains the right dynamics, and we have in place a well-
established director succession plan to ensure sustainable and balanced development
of the Group. Following the appointment of Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi as an Executive Director
and a member of the Investment Committee effective from 23 March, 2016, Mr. Lo Wai
Ming, Corporate Vice President and Head of Main Display Business Unit of the
Company, has also been appointed as an Executive Director and a member of the
Investment Committee effective from 7 June, 2016. Dr. Leung Kwong Wai and Mr.
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny have both retired as Directors. Dr. Leung has been honored
with the title of Founder and Chairman Emeritus of the Company.

As Chairman of the Board, | would like to extend a warm welcome to both Dr. Yeh and

Mr. Lo, and also thank Dr. Leung and Mr. Cheung for their dedicated service and
contributions during their tenure of service on the Board.
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Shareholder Value

The total sales of the Group decreased slightly by approximately 3.5% year-on-year to
around US$68.4 million. The Group recorded a net loss of US$6.9 million including the
considerable investment in strengthening the product and technology portfolio and
operational realignment. The Group’s performance was also affected by a decline in the
average selling price of products. Nonetheless, the Group’s net cash position remained
healthy at US$24.6 million and its total assets amounted to US$115.6 million as at 31
December 2016.

The Board has resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash position
to ensure an optimal capital structure for maintaining a good balance between the
interests of shareholders and the Group’s business needs.

PROSPECTS

One of the economic targets of the Chinese government's 13th Five-Year Plan (2016-
2020) is to have the Chinese semiconductor industry ranked among the global leaders.

As a key player in the Chinese semiconductor industry, we venture into 2017 with our
foundation further strengthened through the strategic changes initiated in 2016, thereby
setting the stage for growth. | have confidence that the Group, led by our new CEO, will
go from strength to strength and contribute to this national economic and technology
industry goal while creating greater value for our shareholders.

May | take this opportunity to express my heartfelt appreciation to all staff, the Group’s
senior management and my fellow Board members, for their invaluable contributions
during the past year of change. | also wish to offer sincere thanks to our shareholders
for their continued trust and support.
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Hong Kong, 15 March 2017
B 2017F3H15H

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4F = 05



CHIEFEXECUTIVE OFFICER'S MESSAGE
ITHRARBNE

Embrace Change

In today’s fast-paced business environment, the only constant is “change.” In 2016, we
have implemented strategic measures to reinforce organizational efficiency, enhance
product portfolio and technological capability and also expand market reach. Through
these “changes,” we aim to pave the way for future growth.

Guided by a customer-oriented strategy, the Group’s operations were realigned at the
beginning of 2016 into two business units, namely Main Display and Advanced Display.
The Main Display business unit provides touch control and driver solutions for major
LCD panel manufacturers. The Advanced Display business unit focuses primarily on
providing solutions to display devices manufacturers, especially PMOLED and bistable
display products for battery-operated applications.

In an important move, the Group has purchased from Microchip Technology Incorporated
mobile touch technology assets, semiconductor products and a portfolio of more than
500 patent licenses in November 2016. These technology assets and products are
renowned in the touch controller market, in particular the maXTouch® technology,
which is leading in the flexible OLED touch controller segment. This strategic investment
is expected to greatly enhance the Group’s technology and product portfolio and
strengthen our competitiveness. Moreover, these advanced technologies and products
have widespread applications in the mobile phone, tablet and pad segments. The Group
can leverage the well-established customer base of these products to increase our
market reach.

At the end of 2016, the Group has set up a business and technology center in the UK,
and also a new technology center in Hsinchu City in Taiwan. The UK Business and
Technology Center focuses on the sales and development of mobile touch products,
while the Taiwan Technology Center is strategically located in close proximity to key
customers and business partners. The Group targets to enhance rapport with key
customers and business partners, and also capitalizes on the local technical expertise to
further strengthen its technological capabilities. The two newly established centers
strengthen the Group's foothold in the mobile touch business and its presence in the
Asia Pacific region respectively.

Furthermore, the Group has realigned its regional sales operations to drive customer

reach, optimized its resources for superior design engineering, and further enhanced the
new product development process.
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Tap China Market and Technology Trends for Growth

China remains the most important market for the Group. Apart from the Shenzhen
Business and Technology Center, we have offices in Shanghai, Beijing, Tianjin and
Nanjing, and a vast network of distributors to cover the key cities in China. We plan to
continue to strengthen our investment in this burgeoning market, in particular in the
Nanjing office where our key customers and business partners are located. We also
intend to leverage the extensive business networks of CEC, our substantial shareholder,
to capture mare business opportunities.

Advanced mobile touch technologies, especially TDDI and flexible OLED display, are
anticipated to have strong growth potential, as are the technologies enabling ultra-high
resolution display for VR applications. The age of the Internet of Things (loT) has been
driving the robust growth in demand for PMOLED and bistable display products
supporting wearables and other smart or connected devices. At Solomon Systech, we
already have an array of high performance competitive products readily available to
capture these technology trends to drive business growth.

Drive New Product Development

Product development has always been the cornerstone of our business as innovation
remains our foundation. In the future, we shall continue to invest in new technology and
product development, leveraging the local expertise of our technology centers in Hong
Kong, Shenzhen, Nanjing, Taiwan, Japan and the UK, and also through collaborating
with the subsidiaries and business partners of our substantial shareholder.

Last but not least, | wish to take this opportunity to thank the Board for their support
and guidance, our staff for their dedication and hard work, and our customers and
business partners for their continued trust and support. | believe the Group is well-
positioned to move full speed ahead in 2017 to reap the fruit of the strategic moves we
made in 2016.
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Hong Kong, 15 March 2017
&% 2007F3A158

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4F = 07



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNWRDN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

8175 B R

Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's total sales were US$68.4 million
(2015: US$70.9 million). A net loss of US$6.9 million (2015: US$6.4 million) was
recorded mainly due to investment in product design, development and engineering and
an increase in administrative expenses.

Sales and Gross Profit

The Group recorded a slight increase in total shipments by around 0.8% year-on-year to
approximately 187.3 million units (2015: 185.7 million units). The overall book-to-bill
ratio of the Group for 2016 was 1.0 (2015: 1.1).

With the strong growth registered by the Group’s TDDI and PMOLED display driver ICs
in 2016 partly offset by reduced customer demand for its large panel display driver ICs,
decline in the bistable display driver IC business and also erosion of the average selling
price of certain products, total sales decreased slightly by approximately 3.5% year-on-
year to around US$68.4 million (2015: US$70.9 million).

Despite the intense price competition in the market, the gross margin increased by 1.7
percentage points to 34.4% (2015: 32.7%) attributed to a change in the product mix of
the Group. The gross profit of the Group was maintained at US$23.5 million (2015:
US$23.2 million).

Costs and Expenses

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses but as a technology
company, it is committed to investing in product R&D and business development. The
Group's total expenses, including product R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative
expenses (inclusive of US$1.7 million of severance and long service expenses), were
US$36.0 million (2015: US$31.4 million), up by US$4.6 million, representing an increase
of 15% year-on-year.

The Group continued to invest in product R&D and business development and remained
selective in its product R&D spending. To strengthen new technology development and
new product introduction, and also enhance customer outreach activities, its product
R&D costs in the year increased US$1.6 million to US$21.1 million (2015: US$19.5
million), up 8% year-on-year. Product R&D costs to sales ratio was 30.8% (2015:
27.5%).

S&D expenses were US$3.2 million (2015: US$2.8 million) whilst the S&D expenses to
sales ratio was 4.6% (2015: 4.0%).
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Administrative expenses were US$11.7 million, increased by US$2.7 million from
US$9.0 million in 2015. The increase was mainly attributed to one-off severance and
long service expenses of US$1.7 million as a result of the organizational realignment to
focus on products with higher long-term value and to drive greater efficiency under the
Group's customer-oriented strategy.

Other Income — Net

Other income in 2016 totalled US$1.5 million (2015: US$0.5 million) comprising mainly
government subsidies for the product R&D projects of the Group.

Finance Income — Net

The Group has invested in financial assets as part of its treasury management for
interest and dividend income. During 2016, the Group recorded an interest income of
US$1.5 million (2015: US$1.8 million) and a dividend income of US$0.9 million (2015:
US$0.9 million). On top of these, US$1.5 million (2015: US$0.7 million) was gained from
disposal of certain securities and funds, making altogether a total realized income of
US$3.9 million (2015: US$3.4 million).

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL Portfolio”) are
stated at fair value. The fair value of the FVTPL Portfolio traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices as at the reporting date. The FVTPL Portfolio as at
balance sheet date based on the mark-to-market prices as at 31 December 2016
recorded a net unrealizable loss of US$0.2 million (2015: US$2.0 million).

As a result, the Group recorded a net finance income of US$3.7 million (2015: US$1.5
million) from treasury investment.

The Group has an internal treasury review team (the “Team”) to execute treasury
management policy, review the overall investment portfolio and monitor the
performance on a regular basis to increase the yield of cash reserves. The Team
conducts monthly review teleconferences with individual external portfolio managers
and holds monthly internal review meetings to evaluate and monitor the investment
performance. Approximately two-third of the FVTPL was under external professional
portfolio management as at 31 December 2016.

To support strategic investment and expansion for product portfolio and business, the
Group has disposed of approximately 40% of the investment in financial assets to meet
the cash requirement during 2016.

With the FVTPL Portfolio maintained as of 31 December 2016 consists mainly of
marketable bonds and funds as well as blue-chip equity securities, the Group expects a
stable stream of income to be sustained. More details of FVTPL of the Group are set out
in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.
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I\/IANAGEI\/IENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

R 75 [l (&)

Net Profit and Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the pretax loss was US$7.4 million (2015:
US$6.4 million). Furthermore, there was a reversal of US$0.5 million for a provision of
Hong Kong income tax. The loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
US$6.9 million (2015: US$6.4 million), mainly because of the stagnant growth in gross
profit compounded by the increase in expenses due to organization realignment.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2016, total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the
Group amounted to US$24.6 million (2015: US$26.1 million). Net cash used in operating
activities during the year was US$13.2 million (2015: US$10.9 million). The cash outflow
in operating activities was mainly due to the loss before income tax of US$7.4 million
and the increase in working capital, which, comprising net of receivables, inventories
and payables, amounted to US$3.4 million.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds for
product development, securing production capacity, strengthening its infrastructure in
China to broaden its customer base and capture market and sales opportunities and
entering into strategic corporate ventures and meeting general corporate operational
purposes. As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no major borrowing other than the
US$0.2 million in a mortgage loan for the purchase of an office property in Hsinchu,
Taiwan. The Group’s cash balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group's trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars. The Group
closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and constantly seeks to obtain
favorable exchange rates for conversion of US dollars into other currencies for paying
local operating expenses. During the year under review, the Group did not use any
derivative instruments to hedge against foreign currency exposure in operation as the
Directors considered this exposure to be insignificant.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2016, capital expenditure of the Group was US$17.5 million (2015: US$1.9 million).

On 1 November 2016, the Company entered into the Asset Purchase Agreement to
purchase certain assets, including certain patents on advanced mobile touch
technologies, rights to use the license for an extensive collection of patents on the
touch technologies and many non-patent intellectual property rights in connection with
mobile touch controller products that incorporate maXTouch® technology, to accelerate
the growth of the mobile touch businesses at a total consideration of US$17 million.
The deal was completed on 11 November 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, capital expenditure contracted for but not yet incurred was
approximately US$0.3 million (2015: nil).

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment or
contingent liability.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN®ED

BUSINESS REVIEW & QUTLOOK

EBEENREE

Business Review

In 2016, the Group recorded a slight increase in total shipments by around 0.8% year-
on-year to approximately 187.3 million units, while the total sales decreased slightly by
approximately 3.5% year-on-year to around US$68.4 million. The strong growth
registered by the Group's TDDI and PMOLED display driver ICs in 2016 was partly offset
by reduced customer demand for its large display driver ICs, decline in the bistable
display driver IC business and also erosion of the average selling price of certain
products. Nonetheless, the strategic moves made by the Group to streamline its
operations, enhance new product development, expand market reach, strengthen
technology and product portfolios, and also reinforce technological capability have
combined to create a strong foundation to boost future growth.

The Group’s sales by business unit during the period under review were as follows:
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Main Display

The Main Display Business Unit (“MDBU") provides In-Cell TDDI, TFT LCD display driver
ICs and MIPI bridge ICs targeting smart mobile devices; as well as TFT LCD display
driver ICs for large display products, including TVs, monitors, notebooks, tablet PCs, etc.
Meanwhile, maXTouch® On-Cell and Out-Cell touch controller ICs have also been
added to MDBU's product portfolio subsequent to a purchase deal in November 2016.

The Group is among the first few in the industry to have achieved mass production of
TDDI. During the year under review, the Group’s TDDI for FWVGA panels exhibited
strong growth and contributed significantly to the total sales of MDBU. Nonetheless,
the large display driver IC business dropped significantly year-on-year mainly because of
reduced customer demand. As a result, the total sales of MDBU in 2016 amounted to
approximately US$31.6 million (2015: US$33.0 million), a decrease of about 4.4% year-
on-year.

The Group established the UK Business and Technology Center (“UKBTC") at the end of
2016 to focus on the product development and sales and marketing of maXTouch®
technologies and solutions. Not only has the UKBTC started to contribute to the revenue
of MDBU, but the market-leading maXTouch® technologies and products purchased
have also greatly enhanced the Group's product portfolio and technological capability.
The newly-added technologies would contribute to the timely development of more new
touch panel solutions and also next generation TDDI solutions.

During 2016, the MDBU developed a total of seven new ICs. In addition to a new TDDI
for FHD LTPS In-Cell panels which started pilot shipment in the second half of the year,
the Group has partnered with its customer, Panda-FPD to develop a breakthrough
product: the world's first single-chip TDDI supporting FHD 1GZO In-Cell panels, of which
the first sample was ready at the end of 2016. The Group has also started the
development of more new TDDI with enhanced firmware leveraging the advanced
maXTouch® technologies.

The Group's MIPI bridge ICs for UHD displays targeting virtual reality devices
commenced shipment and recorded steady growth during 2016.

12 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

ERET
TRBEREBEL(MDBUJ) R In-Cell TDDI - TFT
BrRRHBICKIHHTEEZHOMIPIEEZIC 1K
HWEREMBEER EEZ FLLAER TR
BIKE)MTFT LICOBE R EERICE - 20165511 8
—TE A8 %% » maXTouch® On-Cell 1 Qut-Cell 5 22 25
ICIRE % T MDBUKI E R4 A o

AEBERENLUREERTODIASELEND
Xz —cBEBEFEN AEEHHWVGAER &
TODERZHERT) - SMDBUMIHE RBEIEL T B
BEM AT ARBTEIRCEHKE-—F TR
TERFPFRRL - L 20165FMDBUH) 34 &
BEAFTHONE6EERT(2015F:BOFEXT)
BERDH44%

AEER06FFEKL T EREBKRBHEFAL
(TUKBTCJ) » LA % H #maXTouch® £ 4l A 2 3R 5 &
FE MBI $5E KB - UKBTCA 2 B %4 ¥ MDBU
MEEBELER MACEANELTED
maXTouch®R M MERBARNRA TAEENE
B A AT R ) o BT BT 7T A B R i R R
FLHBEERBANEUR T —RTDDIf R T E -

20164 - MDBUR 8 7 &  EHAICER - B
TRR2m/ELTPS In-Cell E 1R ) & ¥ TDDI 7 2016 4

THERBTHEN FEEEREEPRMET
RERAERE -—RRBEEER: ERERHF

2 2)51GZ0 In-Cell E 4R 79 28 & F TDDI - i £ & (B 4

AER206FFREERE - AEBEEN A KL
maXTouch® £ 1i7 - FA 1A #1 3 B % B 38 & B 1 1) &7

#1DDI

AEEARUHDE REAMIPUBEZIC AERE B
RERBETE R6FRRNELRMSRSE
Eo



With regard to large display driver ICs, its sales in 2016 were reduced year-on-year due
to a decline in demand from major customer. Nonetheless, the Group’s new display
driver IC for FHD notebooks has been qualified by a major brand, while a new display
driver IC sample for UHD TV has been produced for qualification.

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display Business Unit (“ADBU") includes PMOLED displays and OLED
lighting products, as well as bistable products. In addition to standard ICs, the ADBU
also provides custom IC design services, including analog, mixed-signal and high-
voltage IC designs to cater to the specific needs of customers.

In 2016, the sales of ADBU products decreased slightly for about 2.9% year-on-year to
approximately US$36.8 million (2015: US$37.9 million).

The Group has garnered a number of design-wins with world-renowned brands of
wearable health and fitness devices for its PMOLED display driver ICs and benefited
from the continued strong growth momentum of the wearables market during 2016. As
the Group has been the market leader in PMOLED display driver ICs and has forged solid
relationships with a number of world-class customers and international brands, a
member of its PMOLED display driver IC family, the SSD1306, has set a new company
shipment record by achieving cumulative shipments of 200 million units (2008—2016).
This is also believed to have set a remarkable record in the PMOLED display driver
business sector.

The Group has developed a number of new PMOLED products to address the growing
trends of full color display, larger display size, enhanced functional features and power
efficiency, as well as component miniaturization. It has also continued to extend the
application portfolio of PMOLED display driver ICs to other fast-growing market
segments, including set-top boxes, home appliances, industrial devices, healthcare
devices, efc.

In terms of bistable display business, the Group has recorded a reduction in shipment
and sales in 2016 due to intense competition. Nonetheless, the Group has secured
design-wins for healthcare device, wearable and ESL applications, and has been
engaged in a number of design-in projects for its new products which feature lower
system cost, faster refresh rate, higher resolution and better power efficiency.
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Outlook

The Group has embarked on a number of strategic initiatives. Highlights include
realignment of operations to reinforce efficiency and to achieve synergies and
optimization of resources, enhancement of the quality and speed of new product
introductions, strengthening technology and product portfolios, and also expanding
market reach through the purchase of technology assets and products, as well as
reinforcement of technological capabilities through the establishment of new
technology centers in the UK and Taiwan. These moves have ensured that the Group is
well prepared to capture business opportunities to boost growth as it ventures into
2017.

Main Display

The key strategies to boost growth for the MDBU in 2017 are to capitalize on the
growing TDDI market, and to leverage the newly purchased maXTouch® technologies
and assets, as well as the newly established UK Business and Technology Center.

With TDDI becoming a key technology trend and a de facto standard for high-end
smartphones, the Group aims to secure additional design wins for its new TDDI for FHD
panels to drive growth.

The Group is also utilizing the newly purchased maXTouch® technology and products to
further enhance the touch performance of its TDDI solutions, extend market reach to
more key smartphone brands and develop next-generation products including POLED
touch controller ICs, since foldable displays are becoming the new hot trend in mobile
phones. The purchase of the maXTouch® technologies followed by the establishment
of the UKBTC is expected to greatly strengthen the Group’s competitiveness in the touch
controller market. The Group would best leverage the enhanced touch technology and
product portfolio, together with the well-established customer base of these products to
increase its market share.

The Group's new MIPI bridge IC for UHD display is expected to be launched in the first
half of 2017. The Group is also planning to start developing another new MIPI bridge IC
tailored for virtual reality devices, aiming to capture that surging market.

For large LCD display, both the Group’s newly-qualified display driver IC for FHD
notebook applications and its new sample IC for UHD TV may start mass production in
2017. The sample IC for FHD monitors is expected to be ready for qualification. The
Group will strive to further enhance collaboration with Panda-FPD, and also to expand
its presence in Nanjing to push business growth.
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Advanced Display

The upcoming business strategies of the ADBU include the development of more new
competitive products, capitalizing on the anticipated strong growth of smart handheld
devices in the loT era, and also enhancing new customer penetration efforts.

The Group will also continue to develop new PMOLED display driver ICs to capture the
growth momentum of the wearables market while exploring other fast-growing
applications to underpin business growth.

In terms of bistable display driver ICs, the Group targets to further enhance its
relationship with LCD module manufacturers and collaborate more closely with
independent design houses to capture market opportunities. The Group also expects to
enhance its revenue stream by scoring more design-wins for its new solutions for
AMEPD, extending the applications of its new three-pigment AMEPD and segment-type
EPD solutions and also developing custom-IC for prospective customers of electronic
shelf labels.

Product Development
To enhance its strengths in targeted product display applications and set itself apart
from competition, the Group has been developing new technologies and also enhancing
the features of and adding functionality to existing products. In 2016, the Group spent
roughly US$21.1 million on product R&D representing about 59% of total expenses and
31% of sales for the year.

The Group’s product R&D teams possess domain expertise in various areas, spanning
from design of high-speed serial master bridges, TDDI, In-Cell and On-Cell touch
controller ICs and OLED lighting driver ICs, to display drivers for various panel
technologies such as amorphous silicon TFT, metal-oxide TFT, LTPS, POLED, AMOLED,
PMOLED and AMEPD. This wide array of critical knowhow enables fast fulfillment of
customers” increasingly sophisticated requirements.

IP Development

The IPs that have been developed or were under development during 2016 include a
spread spectrum phase locked loop, a MIPI C-Phy bridge IC, an In-Cell touch sensing
frontend for PMOLED display, a high speed interface for large display driver ICs and a
new source cell architecture for AMEPD display, among others.

All the above innovations have been further optimized with advanced low-power
implementation techniques from front-end to back-end designs to ensure that the
Group’s products are not only smart but also environmentally friendly at the same time.

During the year, the Group has been granted three patents and filed applications for
nineteen patents covering various display design and application areas. The Group has
also added resources to encourage patent application and filing, with a view to further
strengthening its intellectual property portfolio to facilitate business growth in the
future.
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The Group has purchased from Microchip Technology Incorporated mobile touch
technology assets, semiconductor products and a portfolio of more than 500 patent
licenses in November 2016. These technology assets and products are renowned in the
touch controller market, in particular the maXTouch® technologies, which are leading
in the flexible OLED touch controller market. Addition of these market-leading display
technologies and patent licenses is expected to greatly strengthen the Group’s market
positioning, broaden and differentiate its product portfolio and also enhance its
technological competency and accelerate future pace of innovation.

Employees

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had a total workforce of 446 employees, including
its manufacturing subsidiary in China. In terms of workforce composition, we have
continued to increase the headcount for product development to be in line with our
focus on new product innovation. Of the total workforce, around 41% were based in the
Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China, Japan, Korea, Taiwan and the UK.
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About 82% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor's degree or above, and around
38% have earned a master's degree or higher academic qualifications. The Group’s
emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the composition of our workforce, as 68% are
engineers who specialize in product design and development. The entire team has, on
average, 18 years of working experience.
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Training & Development

At Solomon Systech, we strive to cultivate a culture of “Continuous Learning”, and to
inspire, engage and develop our staff so they can achieve excellence. In 2016, the Group
dedicated a total of over 3,000' man-hours to training and development, covering
industrial and technical training, and others including corporate governance, project
management, internal controls, etc. Apart from in-house training, the Group has also
encouraged employees to take external job-related courses and sponsors a portion of
the tuition.

Employee’s Well-being

We invest in the health, safety, and wellness of our employees because we care about
their well-being. Apart from providing a safe working environment and health insurance
covering medical, disability, accidental and life benefits to eligible employees, to help
our employees strike a healthy work-life balance and also promote team building, in
2016, the Staff Recreation Club (SRC) led by departmental representatives has
organized a range of activities for employees. Apart from corporate events including the
anniversary dinner and annual lunch, the SRC also arranged sports gatherings and
leisure activities inviting our employees to participate together with their family
members.

Remuneration and Awards

The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees and attracting
new talent with the right incentives, in order to facilitate the alignment of their
interests with its own. In 2016, selected employees have been granted share options in
appreciation of their past performance and contributions, and as an incentive for
continuing their contributions. In addition to the NPI first order awards, and the cash
reward scheme NPI Incentive Program, the Group has added another cash reward
scheme, the ES1 MP Award, also aiming to reward development teams for their success
in introducing new products to the market that excel in time-to-market and revenue
contribution. Patent Awards are in place to encourage and reward technological
innovation. The Group also offers long service awards to reward employees of long
standing.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group has a strong sense of commitment to fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility (“CSR”) and ensure that it becomes part of the everyday operations of the
Group. With reference to the Stock Exchange’s Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") Reporting Guide, the Group's ESG working committee has monitored the
Group's performance in the areas of employees, the marketplace, the environment and
the community during 2016 for preparation of an ESG Report. The Group’s ESG Report
for 2016 will be published on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Chairman

Mr. LI Rongxin, aged 46

¢ Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e (Chairman of the Board: since June 2016

e Member of the Nomination Committee and Investment Committee

Skills and experience:
¢ Received a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Fudan University, and an
EMBA degree from Thunderbird School of Global Management

e Named “Shanghai’s Top 10 IT Youth Elites” in 2011
e \Well experienced in the technology field. Has worked in the US and South East Asia

Current appointments include:
e Deputy general manager of Huada
e Director of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (“Belling”) (SSE: 600171)

e Director of Montage Technology Group Limited (NASDAQ: MONT), a company which
was delisted in November 2014 upon the acquisition by a joint venture company of
CEC

Former appointments include:

e General manager and later the director of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit Co.,
Ltd

e Worked in Intel (China) Co. Ltd from 1996 to 20086, and also in Belling on new product
development

Executive Directors

Dr. YEH Tsuei Chi, aged 62

e CEQ: since January 2016

e Executive Director: since March 2016

e Chairman of the Investment Committee

e Authorized Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules
e Director of a number of subsidiaries of the Group

Saved as disclosed in this Annual Report, Dr. Yeh did not hold any directorships in the
companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last
three years.

Skills and experience:

e Received a diploma in Chemical Engineering from Taipei Institute of Technology

® Received a master of science degree in engineering science and a PhD degree in
engineering science from the University of Mississippi, USA.

e With over 30 years' experience in the semiconductor and electronics industry
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Former appointments include:

e Adjunct Professor, Electronics Engineering Department of the National Tsing Hua
University in Taiwan

e President of Availink, Inc.

e President of Home Entertainment Business Unit, Sunplus Technology Co. Ltd. (TWSE:
2401, LSE: SUPD)

e QOthers: various senior management positions with startup and mature companies,
including Faraday Technology Corporation, Winbond Electronics Corporation,
Cheertek, Inc., etc.

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 54

e Executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2016

e Member of the Investment Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Lo did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

e Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Engineers

¢ Holds a master of science degree in electronic engineering from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now The Hong Kong Polytechnic University), and a master of science
degree in energy and environmental sustainability from The Open University of Hong
Kong

e With over 30 years of working experience in the electronics industry in managing
global business operations including product engineering, product applications,
business and market development

Current appointments include:

e Corporate VP and Head of Main Display Business Unit

e Director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd.,
the associated companies of the Group; and Director of a number of subsidiaries of
the Group

Former appointments include:

e Executive Director of the Company from 2004 to 2010

e Founding employee and Business Operations Director of the Group

e QOperations manager of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIORMANAGEMENT (continued)
NEAERE (&)

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LI Jun, aged 41

¢ Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e Member of the Investment Committee

Skills and experience:

e Graduated from Wu Han University with a doctoral degree in photogrammetry and
remote sensing

e With over 10 years of working experience, spanning government industrial planning,
enterprise strategy, informatization planning and science & technology management

e Directed the writing of Development and Application of China's Strategic Emerging
Industries, Development and Management Practice of China’s Strategic Emerging
Industries, Investment & Financing and M&A Strategies of China’s Strategic
Emerging Industries, and Development and Application of China's Cloud Computing
Industry

Current appointments include:

e General manager, department of planning, science & technology of CEC

e Non-executive director of TPV Technology Limited (HKSE: 0903) and China Greatwall
Technology Group Co., Ltd. (SSE: 000066)

Former appointments include:
e President and executive director of CCID Consulting Company Limited (HKSE: 8235)

e Deputy chief engineer of China Center for Information Industry Development, the
think tank under the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 54

e Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2010

e Member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a master's degree in inorganic non-metallic materialism from Tianjin
University

e Extensive experience in semiconductors industry

Current appointments include:

e Director of Huada
e Vice chairman of Shanghai Huahong Group Co., Ltd.

20 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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Former appointments include:

e Chairman of Belling

e Chairman of Huahong IC Design Co.,Ltd

e Non-executive vice-chairman of China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company
Limited (HKSE: 0085)

e (General manager of the Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, deputy manager of
the Strategic Planning Department and general manager of the Planning Development
(Strategic Projects) Department of CEC, Chief of Planning Division of the Department
of Corporate Planning of China Electronics Technology Group Corporation and deputy
general manager of CETC (Deging) Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 53

e Independent Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2014

e (Chairman of the Audit Committee

e Member of the Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Investment
Committee

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor's degree from the University of Bradford, United Kingdom, a
master’s degree from London School of Economics and Political Science of University
of London, United Kingdom and a bachelor’s degree in Chinese Laws from Peking
University, the PRC

e Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, as well as committee
member of Hong Kong Securities Professionals Association

Current appointments include:

e Managing director and founder of Proton Capital Limited

e Member of the Public Affairs Forum of the HKSAR Government

e Committee member of the Political Consultative Committee of Wu Hua County of
Guangdong Province and arbitrator of the Panel of Arbitrators of China International
Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission

Former appointments include:
e Executive director of Harmonic Strait Financial Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0033)

e Independent non-executive director of Creative Energy Solutions Holdings Limited
(HKSE: 8109)

e Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants Corporate Finance
Committee, the Expert Panel on Listing and the Advisory Committee on Listing and
Takeover Regulations

e Member to the Listing Committee of Stock Exchange
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
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Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 47

¢ Independent Non-executive Director

¢ Appointed to the Board: 2014

e (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
e Member of the Nomination Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Sheu did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

e Received a bachelor’'s degree in business/managerial economics from the University
of California, San Diego

e With over 18 years of high technology industry experience focusing on strategy,
business development and supply chain integration for original development
manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers

Current appointments include:
e Special assistant to the Chairman & CEO (Strategy & Planning) of Quanta Computer
Inc.

Former appointments include:

e Alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, a non-executive director of the Company who
retired from the Board at the conclusion of the annual general meeting held in May
2014

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 67

e Independent Non-executive Director

e Appointed to the Board: 2011

e (Chairman of the Nomination Committee

e Member of the Audit Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration
Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Yiu did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

e Received a master’s degree in electrical engineering, computer science and business
administration, respectively

e With rich work experience covering automotive electronics, computer systems,
wireless communication and semiconductor products, and for both technical and
corporate management fields

Former appointments include:

e Chairman emeritus of Freescale Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd (“FSHKL") and
advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy, government affairs and corporate
governance

e Corporate vice president of Motorola Group and general manager of Motorola
Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited

22 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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Chairman Emeritus
Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, JP, aged 60, is the Founder and Chairman Emeritus of the
Group.

Company Secretary
Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 56, Vice President, Finance. Mrs. Fung
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Finance Director and is currently acting as
the Company Secretary and the Authorized Representative of the Company pursuant to
Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a Director of various wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Group.

Senior Management
Mr. LO Wai Ming (please refer to Executive Director on p. 19)

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 51, Corporate VP and Head of Advanced
Display Business Unit. Mr. Wang rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business
Operations Director.

Ms. LO Oi Yee, Mabel, aged 52, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo joined Solomon
Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 51, Planning & Customer Services Director. Mr. Wong joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions Manager.

Changes in Information of Directors

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, a

change in the information of the Directors of our Company subsequent to the date of

the Company’s 2016 Interim Report is as follows:

e Mr. Leung Heung Ying ceased to be a member to the Listing Committee of the Stock
Exchange on 8 July 2016

e Dr. Li Jun was appointed a non-executive director of China Greatwall Technology
Group Co., Ltd. (SSE: 000066) at the end of 2016
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERERRSE

Corporate governance practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to achieving
and maintaining high standards of corporate governance and continuously improving
these standards, which the Group considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity of
its business operations and maintaining investors’ trust in the Company, and good
corporate governance is indispensable for long-term business success and sustainable
performance of the Group. The management also actively and constantly observes the
latest corporate governance developments in Hong Kong and overseas, particularly
those in UK and USA.

The Company has adopted and applied the corporate governance principles that
emphasize a quality board, effective internal controls, stringent disclosure practices,
transparency and accountability. The Company has complied with all the applicable
Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2016. To maintain high
standards of corporate governance, the Company has adopted the recommended best
practices in the Code where appropriate. In addition, the Company is committed to
continuously improving these practices and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the
code for Directors’ securities transactions. All the Directors have confirmed their
compliance with the required standards set out in the Model Code during the year.
Regarding the shares held by the Directors, the details are listed in the “Report of the
Directors” from pages 46 to 48 of this Annual Report. Pursuant to the Code Provision
A.6.4, the Company established its own written guidelines on no less exacting terms
than the Model Code for Directors and relevant employees who are likely to be in
possession of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings in the
securities of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees confirmed to the
Group's own guidelines throughout the year 2016.

Board of Directors
The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company’s business

and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for shareholders, while
balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of matters reserved for the Board
include:

o Strategy and management

° Group structure and capital

o Financial reporting and control
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° Internal controls

° Major contracts

° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments
° Remuneration

° Authority and delegation

o Corporate governance

° Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the daily
operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the supervision and
leadership of the CEQ.

Board composition

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises two Executive Directors,
three Non-executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive Directors. The size
and composition of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking into account the
scope and nature of the Company’s operations, to ensure that the size of the Board is
adequate to provide a diversity of views and facilitate effective decision-making. The
biographical details of all Directors and the relationships among them, if any, are set
out in the “Board of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 18 to 23 of this
Annual Report and the Company’s website. Except as disclosed in this Annual Report,
none of the Directors has any financial, business, family or other material or relevant
relationships among members of the Board and the Company has received annual
confirmation of independence from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate persons as members of
the Board for the role. Since 2013, the Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which
has been published on the Company’s website for better transparency and corporate
governance.

The selection of Board members is based on a range of diverse perspectives, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity, in addition to
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates can bring to the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated specific
functions to four Board Committees. The principal Board Committees are the Audit

EFTENNEEFZECZRECRE URES
ﬁ%ﬂ”"ﬁﬂ%ﬁ& I§§$§E@E%V§E‘% “H

Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Investment MZEg REZESRBREZES #EBHIW
Committee, details of which are as follows: i
Date of last
Date of re-election as
first appointment Director
to the Board BiE-R Audit  Remuneration  Nomination Investment
Position BREZRA ERETA Committee Committee Committee Committee
Btz EZgREMNAE ESNAE ENEEE FMWEEE REEEE REZEE
Li Rongxin Non-gxecutive Director/Chairman 8 October 2014 N/A y |
FRE FHTES /L 2014F10A8H TNER
Li Jun Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A |
g FHTES 2014510 A8H NER
Zhao Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 16 June 2015 | |
HER FHTES 2010F10A1H 201556 716H
Yeh Tsuei Chi Executive Director/CEQ 23 March 2016 7 June 2016 C
55y WITEE/THER 2016%3 7236 201656778
Lo Wai Ming Executive Director 7 June 2016 N/A |
EfEH HITES 201656778 TNaf
Leung Heung Ying Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 7 June 2016 C | | y
Z22H BUFNTES 201410 A8H 201656778
Sheu Wei Fu Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 N/A C |
TR BUFHTES 2014F10A8H TiER
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph  Independent Non-executive Director 6 July 2011 16 June 2015 | | C y
JUoN BUFNTES 2011F7 A6H 20156 716H
C — chairman of the committee Z 5 & F &
\| — member of the committee Z 5 &% 8
The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover to indemnify our Directors against AABDEEESETRE UWREEERAE@EE

possible claims and liabilities arising out of the Group’s business and activities.
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Board meetings and Board practices

The Board has scheduled to meet for at least four times a year, and the Board will also
meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
The meetings are structured to allow open discussion. All Directors participate to
discuss the strategy, operational and financial performance and internal control of the
Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman
to prepare the agenda of the meetings and each Director may request to include any
relevant matters on the agenda. Generally, at least 14 days’ notice is given for the
regular meetings by the Company. All substantive agenda items have comprehensive
briefing papers, which are, in general, circulated three days before convening each
Board meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to the
Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able to make
informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings so that they may
receive accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary and are made available and circulated to all Directors periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary who
regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the Board meetings are
observed and providing the Board with opinions on matters in relation to the compliance
with the procedures of the Board meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to
provide separate appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to assist
the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be
considered by the Board, the Company will deal with the matter by a physical board
meeting rather than written resolution or a Board Committee (except if that Board
Committee was specifically established for such purpose). Independent Non-executive
Directors with no material interest in the matter will attend the meeting to deal with
the matter if it is considered appropriate. Other than the exceptional criteria allowed
under the Listing Rules, any Director who or whose associates have any material
interest in any proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as a quorum in the
relevant Board meeting or no vote for the relevant Board resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in the
Board meetings.
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Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and General EE2e3 EEZEEEBRREK
Meetings =
The attendance of Directors at Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and AREEEEHENESe e E5Z8ee3 N
General Meetings during the year are set out below: BERNSHBINTE:
Annual Audit  Remuneration Nomination Investment
General Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
RE EZg EBHZET §FMZEg® BEZEE® REZEE
BEAE 6 g3 g3 a3 %
Number of meetings held BUERERE 1 12 2 4 3 4
Members of the Board EEERE Number of meetings attended (Attendance Rate) i & & & X & (4 & =)
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Li Rongxin (Chairman)’ FRE(ER) 1(100%) 11192%) 1(100%) 3(100%)
Li Jun xlg 1(100%) 10(83%) 4(100%)
Zhao Guiwu' HERD 1(100%) 10(83%) 2(100%) 4(100%) 2(100%)
Executive Directors HTEE
Yeh Tsuei Chi (CEQ) EEF(THEH) 1(100%) 12(100%) 3(100%)
Lo Wai Ming® EE R N/A 8(100%) 3(100%)
Cheung Wai Kuen® R E Y 1(100%) 4(100%) 1(100%)
Leung Kwong Wait! ZEEY 1(100%) 3(75%) 2(100%) 1(100%)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIKYTES
Leung Heung Ying Pyl 1(100%) 10(83%) 2(100%) 4(100%) 3(100%) 3(100%)
Sheu Wei Fu HE:S 1(100%) 11(92%) 4(100%) 3(100%)
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph PN 1(100%) 12(100%) 1(50%) 4(100%) 3(100%) 3(75%)
i) Mr. Li Rongxin was appointed as a member of the Nomination Committee and Investment Committee on (i) FRELERNGFCATAELZTAIELZZEE R
7 June 2016. KEZEgZ8-
(i) Mr. Zhao Guiwu ceased to be a member of the Nomination Committee on 7 June 2016. (ii) BEREERGFCATABTIRELZEEER -

(iii) Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi was appointed as the Chairman of the Investment Committee on 7 June 2016.
(iv) Mr. Lo Wai Ming was appointed as a member of the Investment Committee on 7 June 2016.

(v) Directors retired at the 2016 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 7 June 2016 who did not
offer themselves for re-election.

(vi) Mr. Leung Heung Ying was appointed as a member of the Investment Committee on 7 June 2016.

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-
executive Directors should attend general meetings. According to the above table, all
the Independent Non-executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive
Directors were present at the 2016 annual general meeting and available to answer
questions from shareholders of the Company.
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Directors’ continuous training and development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training, placing an
appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director to
all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the Company understand that they
should participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills to ensure that they are equipped with all information required for
making contributions to the Board.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance, Directors’
duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations applicable to Directors
and duty of disclosure of interest and business of the Group. Every newly appointed
Director will receive a comprehensive induction session at his appointment. All
Directors are encouraged to have continuous professional development to enhance and
refresh their knowledge and skills.

In 2016, some of the Directors attended the seminars or read materials on the corporate
governance, updates on laws, rules and regulations and other professional skills.
Directors were also encouraged to take educational courses on duties of the directors.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent Non-executive
Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors) of the Company a record of
the training received for the year ended 2016 indicating their compliance to the Code
Provision A.6.5.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

In compliance with Code Provision A.2.1 to separate the roles of chairman and chief
executive of the Company, on 4 January 2016, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (“Dr. Leung”), the
then Chairman of the Board, CEO of the Group and Managing Director of the Company,
ceased to be CEO of the Group and Managing Director of the Company, and Dr. Yeh
Tsuei Chi (“Dr. Yeh") was appointed as CEO of the Company. On 7 June 2016, Dr. Leung
retired by rotation as Director at the conclusion of the annual general meeting and was
honored with the title of Founder and Chairman Emeritus of the Company; while Mr. Li
Rongxin, a Non-Executive Director of the Company, has been appointed as the Chairman
of the Board, effective 7 June 2016, replacing Dr. Leung.

The roles and responsibilities of the Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Li Rongxin, and the
CEQ, Dr. Yeh are segregated as stipulated in the Listing Rules, to ensure an appropriate
balance of power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for
independent decision-making.

The Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Li Rongxin, is responsible for ensuring that all
Directors act in the best interest of shareholders. Acting independently from the
Company, he is fully accountable to the shareholders and contributes to the Board and
the Group on all top-level or strategic decisions. Specifically, he is assigned with three
key roles to perform, namely leading the Board, ensuring the Group's effective
communication with shareholders and implementing a high standard of corporate
governance.

Dr. Yeh, as CEO, is responsible for managing the Group and executing the strategies
adopted by the Board. He leads the Group’s management team in accordance with the
directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring that a proper internal control
system is in place and that the Group's business conforms to applicable laws and
regulations. The CEO chairs the monthly operations and financial reviews and also the
weekly management staff meetings, as well as the quarterly employees’ communication
meetings.
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Directors’ appointment, re-election and removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to
but not less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation, provided that every
Director shall retire from office at least once every three years or within such other
period as the rules of the Stock Exchange may from time to time prescribe. A retiring
Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director at the
annual general meeting at which he retires.

In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, the Company implemented the policy regarding the terms of office
of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors (“Service Term
Policy”). The terms of appointment of all Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors should not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not
offer themselves for re-election for any period beyond the annual general meeting at
which they retire.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company's Articles of Association, Dr. Leung and
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny, retired by rotation as Directors at the conclusion of the
annual general meeting on 7 June 2016. Dr. Leung was honored with the title of
Founder and Chairman Emeritus of the Company.

Mr. Li Rongxin, a Non-executive Director of the Company, has been appointed as the
Chairman of the Board effective 7 June 2016, replacing Dr. Leung.

On top of being the CEQ of the Company effective 4 January 2016, Dr. Yeh has been
appointed as the Executive Director of the Company and also a member of the
Investment Committee under the Board effective 23 March 2016. Dr. Yeh was appointed
as an authorised representative of the Company under Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules
and an authorised representative of the Company for accepting service of process or
notice in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) in replacement of Dr. Leung, and was also appointed as the Chairman of the
Investment Committee under the Board effective 7 June 2016.

Mr. Lo Wai Ming has been appointed as an Executive Director of the Company also
effective 7 June 2016.

EENZERT EBRER

REARBANGRBRRBFAE L ZH2z - ERKH
EX dMEABYF=Z=ZmEH BEELN
ANERDPR=MM22— BRESER - B UEER
SPEEE-FARBRIATEREZARARE-
REEFA2MEESE THEARTEFHRR
BERGLBEBENESERTE

RTREFDTESNBLFRTEENBE LML
ARAEER—RERFATEEMBELIFANT
EEERNOBRTERHKD) -BEFRTESEM
BUFRTEENEHOTHEEBEBNF -HEH
REEEORRBERG 2 RNEMBHE -t FIH
TEBESEE-

READ T AMERAUEN26 RELRE
B EERBF6ATE BT 2 RRAE AT =
BEBEEREFRE AR LIRETARDAA
REERAOBE -

ARAFRTESFTRERERZEIRESE L
FEAERRE L R20165F6 A7HREM

EBLHR T H2016F1 S4B RERERANITR
BESN JRR2016F3ABHREEZERETRAMN
HTEFREFEETZREZBEZB KL
EZERBBELTHRIEIBEMRENRREH
RERK ARBRERAGI(EEEDE62%)
EERRWERRFXHRBAEZARANE
BAR UBRRBL ARTEZEREZERE
TZREZEGLIRE R206F6A7RELEN -

ERAEERZERARANNITES  /FN2016
FORTHRERM -

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4F = 31



Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and business
experience to the Group. The composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors) demonstrates a strong independent
element on the Board, which can effectively exercise independent judgment pursuant to
the Code Provision A.3 so as to further strengthen the Company's corporate governance.
The Non-executive Directors are of sufficient caliber and number for their views to carry
weight. At least once a year, Non-executive Directors and also Independent Non-
executive Directors will have a private discussion with the Chairman on the Group's
matters. In addition, Non-executive Directors, according to the Group's policy, may
approach the Group’s employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the year, the
Group’s management also met with certain Non-executive Directors to seek their views
on certain business or operational matters.

During the year 2016, the Board had a total of three Independent Non-executive
Directors and they represented more than one-third of the Board, which is a sufficient
number to meet the minimum requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to the Board
and make active contributions to the Group. They closely monitor the Group's
development and freely express their opinions at the Board meetings. All Independent
Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in this Annual Report, do not have any
business with or financial interests in the Group and confirmed their independence to
the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company's Articles of
Association, the Company has entered into service contracts for a specific term ended
on 30 June 2017 with each of the Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors.
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Corporate governance structure
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the Remuneration
Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee
does not deal with the remuneration of Non-executive Directors which shall be a matter
for the Executive Directors of the Board. No Director or senior executive will be involved
in any discussion in connection with his or her own remuneration. The Committee also
consults the Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of other
Executive Directors and has access to professional advice if considered necessary. The
Committee consulted the head of human resources in respect of human resources policy

and market as well as other company information.
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The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not less than once
a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of Executive Directors of the
Company. The Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, has delegated to the
CEO the authority to approve the remuneration of all the employees of the Group below
the rank of Executive Director. Policy relating to remuneration schemes will be decided
by the Remuneration Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

° To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of Directors,
senior management and general staff

° To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive Officer and
senior management

° To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors (including
Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no Director or any of his associates is
involved in deciding his own remuneration

° To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including benefits in kind,
pension right and compensation payment

° To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection with any
loss or termination of their office or appointment, or dismissal or removal for
misconduct to Executive Directors and senior management which shall be fair
and not excessive

° To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the Executive Directors
and/or senior management which should reflect the Company’s business
objectives and targets

° To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors and review
the annual performance bonus for senior management based on their
achievements against the performance criteria and by reference to market norms

o To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise the
Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2016, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration policy for the
Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as reviewed their employment
contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of Directors and the senior
management can be obtained in note 10(a) of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements section.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors, with a majority being Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee generally meets before the annual general meeting, or at
other times as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph, will
identify qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy
arises. It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and regularly review
the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on any change that may be
required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

o To review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to implement the
Company's corporate strategy

° To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

° To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to shareholders for election

° To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities

o To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
succession planning for the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer as well as the
senior management

° To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the progress on
achieving the objectives set for implementing the policy

In 2016, the Nomination Committee reviewed the policy for the nomination of Directors,
the nomination procedures, the process and criteria to select and recommend candidate
for directorship and the Board Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee considers
that the current Board composition has provided the Company with a good balance and
diversity of skills and experiences appropriate for the business of the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to
ensure its continued effectiveness. The Nomination Committee will discuss any
revisions that may be required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, two Non-executive
Directors and two Independent Non-executive Directors. It shall meet at the request of
any member of the Committee and its meetings will be facilitated by the Vice President,
Finance, who will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi, will evaluate and
approve any strategic investment of US$2 million or less. Any strategic investment
exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board's approval. The
Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group, to seek external professional
advice it considers necessary and to arrange external advisers to attend its meetings.
The Committee will also periodically report the status and performance of investments
to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

o To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities in relation to
investment activities (excluding treasury or cash management)

° To assist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related to
investment

o To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs held by
the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding possible conflict of

interest

° To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from management
to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

° To review the appointment of external professional advisers

° To review and monitor investment performance

° To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing investments

° To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to recommend
to the Board any required changes

° To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the Committee’s
activities, findings, recommendations and results for the past year

In 2016, the Investment Committee has reviewed and monitored the performance of
investments and made recommendations to the Board on investment proposals.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors and one Non-
executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Leung Heung Ying (“Mr. Leung”). Mr. Leung is
a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has many years of corporate
finance experience at company board level. Mr. Leung meets the requirement of having
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss the
corporate audit findings, internal controls, corporate governance, interim and annual
consolidated financial statements respectively. It may hold additional meetings from
time to time to discuss special projects or other issues it considers necessary. The
independent auditor and Corporate Audit Section of the Group may request a meeting if
they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review of the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the Group's accounting
and financial reporting function, and training programs and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (i) investigating any activity within its
terms of reference; (i) seeking any information it requires from any employee; and (iii)
obtaining outside legal or other independent professional advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

o To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the independent auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms
of engagement of the independent auditor, and deal with any question of
resignation or dismissal of that auditor

o To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and Corporate
Audit Section, the adequacy of the Group's policies and procedures regarding risk
management and internal control systems, and any statement by the Directors to
be included in the annual accounts prior to endorsement by the Board

o To review independent auditor’s independence, objectivity, effectiveness of the
audit process and the scope of the independent audit including the engagement
letter, prior to commencement of audit

° To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports prior to
approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior management, and the
Committee must meet, at least twice a year, with the independent auditor
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To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor; obtain the
comments of management regarding the responsiveness of the independent
auditor to the Group’s needs; inquire the independent auditor as to whether there
have been any disagreements with the management which if not satisfactorily
resolved would result in the issue of a qualified report on the Group's financial
statements

To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information about
policies and processes for maintaining independence and monitoring compliance
with relevant requirements, including provision of non-audit services and
requirements regarding rotation of audit partners and staff

To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of Corporate Audit
Section, ensure co-ordination between the Corporate Audit Section and
independent auditor and ensure that the Corporate Audit Section is adequately
resourced and has appropriate standing within the Group

To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of internal control
and ensure that management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system including the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff of the accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programs and budget

To review the findings of internal investigations and the management'’s response
into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of internal controls or

infringements of laws, rules and regulations

To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December 2016 to
review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial reporting and compliance
procedures, internal control system and risk management review and process, to
evaluate the effectiveness of the Corporate Audit Section by reviewing its work
performed and to re-appoint the independent auditor of the Group.

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties, the
Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31 December 2016:

38

To note the amendments to Corporate Governance Code under Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules which come into effect for accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2016, in particular in the area of risk management, and to review
the Group's policies and practices on corporate governance to ensure compliance

To review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of
the Directors and senior management
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° To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements

o To review and monitor the Code of Conduct applicable to employees and the
Directors

° To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report

Financial reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial statements of the
annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. When the Directors are aware of material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, such uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed
at length in this Corporate Governance Report.

Auditor's remuneration

The Group's independent auditor is PwC HK. PwC HK is responsible for auditing and
forming an independent opinion on the Group’s annual consolidated financial
statements. Apart from the statutory audit of the annual consolidated financial
statements, PwC HK was also engaged to perform a review on the condensed
consolidated interim financial information of the Group for the six months ended 30
June 2016 as well as advise the Group on taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit and non-
audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December 2016 are US$197,000
(2015: US$196,000) and US$24,000 (2015: US$24,000) respectively.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the Chairman on
governance matters and should also facilitate induction and continuous training of
Directors. In 2016, the Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of
relevant professional training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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Shareholders’ rights and investor relations

Shareholders’ rights of the Company are at all times highly regarded by the Group. The
Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to exercise their rights.
The Group provides effective channels for the Company’s shareholders to communicate
their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to the Company's Articles of Association, any two or more members of the
Company shall also be able to convene general meetings on the written requisition
deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

The Company amended the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company in
order to bring the same in line with the recent amendments to the Listing Rules and
Companies Law of the Cayman Island, and the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) in 2014.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company’s Share
Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings, votes of members,
proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and other information are detailed in
the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, which is accessible for
inspection at the Company's Share Registrar, through the website of the Company or
the website of the Stock Exchange. The contact details of the Share Registrar is on
page 139 of this Annual Report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a
proposal to the Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate
Communications Section of the Group who will act on the subject matter accordingly.

Shareholders communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential for
enhancing investor relations and its shareholders’ understanding of the Group’s
business performance and strategies. The Board adopted a Shareholders’
Communication Policy, which is published on the Company website, reflecting mostly
the current practices of the Company for communication with its shareholders. Such
policy aims at providing the shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely
access to balanced and understandable information of the Company. The Board will
regularly review the policy and consider the effectiveness and compliance with the
prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive approach to communicate
with the investment community, for example, institutional investors, analysts and retail
investors. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group conducted meetings and
conference calls with investors and analysts. To enhance the Group's profile among the
general public in Hong Kong, interviews were conducted with the media, and group
visits to its principal office were arranged for local universities and technology
institutions.
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The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its communication
with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from shareholders and feedback
from the investment community since listing. The Company also appreciates the
opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face. The Company’s Articles of Association
has accommodated the use of websites for communication with shareholders since
2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders and
investors, including (i) annual reports, interim reports, notices of meetings, circulars and
proxy forms which are required under the Listing Rules. Shareholders can also choose
(or are deemed to have consented) to receive such documents using electronic means
through the Company’s website; (i) the annual general meeting which provides a forum
for shareholders to raise comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii) the
Company’s website which provides updated and key information on the Group and
offers a communication channel between the Company and its shareholders and
stakeholders; (iv) media conferences and briefing meetings with analysts to be held to
update interested parties on the performance of the Group; (v) the Company’s Registrar
which deals with shareholders for share registration and related matters; and (vi) the
Corporate Communications Section of the Group which handles general enquiries from
shareholders and investors.

To the best of the Company's knowledge, as at 31 December 2016, Huada/CEC and Dr.
Leung Kwong Wai held about 28.5% and 5.0% respectively of the Company’s shares,
the Board held roughly 2.7%, and the remaining approximately 63.8%, is believed to be
in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated constantly to
inform investors and the general public of the latest information of the Group, for
example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming year. Further information
for shareholders can be found on pages 138 to 140 of this Annual Report.

Risk management and internal control

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the
Group's risk management and internal control systems. The risk management and
internal control systems within the Group are designed to help the Group achieve key
initiatives, and represent the Group’s efforts in protecting its physical assets,
information and technology. As maintaining effective internal control systems is a
shared responsibility of all in the Group, the Group is dedicated to educating all
employees via trainings to ensure they understand the importance of internal control
policies and adhere to them.

To facilitate effective internal control systems, the Group adopted the Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by COSO (the “2013 Framework”). The presence of risk
management and internal control systems empowers the Group to implement best
business practices in dynamic and challenging business environments.

REENBERHARARBRIFFEIEN - BT
BEREEEMNER BLMUR AREAEERE
BROBREBREARNRE - AR TP EKR
REHESEMNKE - B2009F 2 KR E AR
ERMAATFERSUERRER-

ARAEBRRERREERUTANBRET B
(MELHRARE FEFR PHRSE HB
HEBEARRRZARE RRNAUEE(RIBA
RERBEINEFIABBARABUEKRMZEX
iR RBRBEFA S LEREENEES
BRBTR(NFARAIBHHABAEEAZENTR
EEAEMEIARREFNERRERARFER
BE(VARRNEARTEERERRENT
BEMERERALRUEARESHEEER (v
ARRAZBEHDECERBRREE —DRMNELR
HBEE: VAR XERTRERRERER
BEZ-—RER-

BADTRM  R2016E12A3NH EX/HES
FRREEEBELTHAFE AR R RMD#285% Kk
50% EFENERTHARN2I%ERRIHKMG -
BT H638% MMM,  AIMEERARRALAFS -

N & [E 9 49 5k (www.solomon-systech.com) 71 & & HJ &
HEM MBREENRRATREREESNFEIA
B R ERARFFIENEZAH -AHRE
AR EMER T 2HAFEREIBENNE -

B BB % R S 42
EXZQRAEMARRENARERRER KA
ERBRAZAE -AEENEAREERANEZE
AEEBWAREEHER BAREHEE &
AR -ARREANENABEZRRAZEL
SEXEXARNEE HAEERNEINHEE
THENBEERRERHERENERE -

RREEEXMNABEZRR AKECKRAA
COSOZE R MAMEERIE (201328 48)) - RAME,
BREEBRANREERALBELASEERSEER
ENBMNERRRTERSENERIA-

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4 2§ 41



The Group implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” model as a way of explaining the
relationship between functions and as a guide to how responsibilities of risk
management should be divided:

° Under the first line of defence, operational management has ownership,
responsibility and accountability for directly assessing, controlling and mitigating
risks;

° The second line of defence consists of activities covered by components of
internal governance (compliance, financial control, quality, IT and other control
departments). This line of defence monitors and facilitates the implementation of
effective risk management practices by operational management and assists the
risk owners in reporting adequate risk-related information up and down the
organization; and

° Corporate audit forms the Group's third line of defence. The Corporate Audit
Section, through a risk-based approach to its work, provides reasonable
assurance to the Group's Board of Directors and senior management.

The Group takes proactive measures to identify, evaluate and manage significant risks
arising from its recurrent and growth businesses and from the constantly changing
business environment. The Group uses risk management matrix to determine risk level.
Each risk is evaluated by the likelihood of the identified risk and the consequence of the
risk event. The risk ratings reflect the required management attention and risk treatment
effort. All risks are ranked and their treatment is determined by a combination of
likelihood and consequence according to a risk matrix, which takes account of risk
appetite. Operation units and management hold regular meetings to review the progress
of risk treatment actions and the effectiveness of the risk management.

The Board oversees the Group's risk management and internal control systems on an
ongoing basis. Risk management was established as one of the agenda items of the
board meeting on 11 October 2016 and the Board reviewed the risk management
framework and process, company's strategic goals, risk appetite, and the update of risk
management matrix, covering risks in business, operation, finance and compliance, at
the meeting held on 14 December 2016.

The Board reviewed and assessed the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems for the year ended 31 December 2016, including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions, by considering:

(a)  the changes in the nature and extent of significant risks, and the Group's ability
to respond to changes in its business and the external environment;

(b)  the scope and quality of management's ongoing monitoring of risks and of the

internal control systems, and the work of its Corporate Audit Section and
independent auditor;
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(c)  the extent and frequency of communication of monitoring results to the Board
which enables it to assess control of the Group and the effectiveness of risk
management;

(d)  significant control failings or weaknesses that have been identified during the
period (if any). Also, the extent to which they have resulted in unforeseen
outcomes or contingencies that have had, could have had, or may in the future
have, a material impact on the Group's financial performance or condition;

(e)  the effectiveness of the Group's processes for financial reporting and Listing Rule
compliance;

(f)l  The adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training program
and budget of the Group’s accounting, corporate audit and financial reporting
functions; and

(g} The proper handling and dissemination of inside information.

The Board also reviewed the Group's operating and financial performance against the
financial budget on a quarterly basis while senior management closely monitored the
financial performance on a monthly basis.

The management are committed to improving the Group's overall risk management
approach and strategy. They continuously monitor the global business environment,
industry development, as well as internal processes, to ensure the existing risk
management and internal control systems can identify and manage risks and
opportunities effectively. In 2016, the management reviewed the existing risk
management and internal control systems and further modification of the system will be
implemented in the coming year. The management continue to review the adequacy of
the risk management and control framework and look for opportunities to make
improvements and add appropriate resources when necessary.

The Group has an independent Corporate Audit Section, reporting directly to the Audit
Committee. The Corporate Audit Section provides an independent assessment of the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems in
accordance with the Code, and assists the Audit Committee to conduct regular reviews
of the Group's risk management and internal control systems, which include the review
of the effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The Corporate Audit Section follows a risk-based approach.
Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings and an audit plan is
formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate audit frequency is given to areas
with higher risks. The annual audit plan is reviewed and endorsed by the Audit
Committee. The Corporate Audit Section conducts regular financial and operational
reviews on the Group and reports directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee
regularly. The Corporate Audit Section also monitors the follow up actions agreed upon
in response to its recommendations.
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The Corporate Audit Section updates CEQ about the corporate audit working progress
on a weekly basis. The Audit Committee reviews the work performed by Corporate Audit
Section and the summary of major findings and control weaknesses, if any, at least
twice every year to ensure the effectiveness of corporate audit function, risk
management and internal control system.

The Group has established and published a whistleblowing policy and a system on anti-
fraud for employees and third parties to raise concerns in confidence, which complies
with the recommended best practice in the Code. In 2016, no incident of fraud or
misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that had material effect on
the Group's financial statements and overall operations.

The Board confirmed a review of the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control systems has been conducted and considered that the risk management and
internal control systems of the Group in 2016 were effective and adequate and the
Company had complied with the Code Provisions.

The Board acknowledged the responsibility to review the effectiveness of risk
management and internal control systems of the Group. However, investors and
Shareholders are reminded that the systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRG

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of operations
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of the
subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is set out in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement
on page 65.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
US$10,000.

Share capital

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital during the year are set out in
Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2016, comprising share
premium reserve of US$109,014,000 that is subject to the regulation of Section 34 of
the Cayman Islands Companies Law and the Articles of Association of the Company, the
equity compensation reserve of US$17,323,000 and accumulated losses of
US$26,348,000, totaling US$99,989,000 net are available for distribution to the
Company's shareholders.

Equity linked agreements — share options granted to directors
and employees

Details of the share options granted in prior years and current year are set out in Note
24 of the consolidated financial statements and “The Share Option Scheme” section
contained in this Report of the Directors. All the share options granted during the year
are with vesting conditions, there was no share issued for the year ended 31 December
2016 in respect of share options granted in 2016.

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of Association
and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SETRE (8)

Five-year financial summary IFHEBERE

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five KREBHZENZANBLESGEAEAFERFENES
financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 133. NMEERBEHREHNEIBE -

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company’s listed shares BE HEIBEBRAQARLTRH

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company's listed shares by the HE2016F12831B L FE R KD T sk E F o i
Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2016. BRATEREE HEXBOARA ETRG -
Permitted indemnity provisions BETHREEMRX

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were there any KEERNRBEEARE R ILEMER  BHAREEM
permitted indemnity provisions in force for the benefit of any of the Directors of the ERNEATRERXERARANEFAMESE(D

Company (whether made by the Company or otherwise). WREAAARLEMARRL) -
The Share Option Scheme ERETE

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013 Share Option Scheme”) at the AARR2013F5AARTHRFAFRAEER
annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013. Details can be referred to Note 24 to the M —BER AT EI([2013 8 AT 21))  FEaUa=
consolidated financial statements on pages 122 to 125 of this Annual Report. REREINENDENGAEMBREWME24 -

Valuation of share options BREEE

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the share AABIRBEHIEEXFECREBRENE
options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and the corresponding B-AFERRAUEANTZELZHBERHEZS
fair values of the share options granted during the year should be referred to note 24(a) RENBREZ ATEFBERARAUBHREN
to the consolidated financial statements. The details of the share options granted to the F£24(a) - 742016 2 20154 1% T 10 B8 A 1+ &) 88 A% &

respective parties during 2016 and 2015 are as follows: ENT

2016 2015
Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000
gBE BE HE EE
(A F &) TEx (A FAzzt) TER
Leung Heung Ying 2ZH 800 84 800 96
Sheu Wei Fu HrEx 800 84 800 96
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph PPN 800 84 800 96
Yeh Tsuei Chi EEF 15,000 2334 - -
Lo Wai Ming EEH 6,000 155 - -
Subtotal for Directors EE/)it 23,400 3341 2,400 28.8
Leung Kwong Wai RER - - 800 97
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny REE - - 800 97
Subtotal NEE 23,400 3341 4,000 48.2
Senior management BRERE 6,000 755 3,100 384
Employee 8T - - 700 8.1
Total @t 29,400 409.6 7,800 9.7
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2016 under the 2013 Share R2016512 A31 BN 2013 B IE 5 219% 2 B %

Option Scheme are as follows: BOFEMT
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BRESE (AT gid
Lapsed/
Held on forfeited Held on Exercise
1 January Granted during 31 December price
016 during the year 2016 HKS
Name of Directors 120165 the year FR 20165 e Grant date Begins Ends
B4R 1A1B%E  ERERE B/ /HE 12831855 B REAH ol #x
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUEHTES
Leung Heung Ying 800 - - 800 0.3950 9 October 2014 2 Qctober 2015 29 Septemher 2017
225 014F10A98 2015F10A268 2017497 29F
800 - - 800 0.3150 2 Qctober 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
015F10A28 2016510438 2018597 28R
- 800 - 800 0.3050 30 September 2016 3 October 2017 30 September 2019
20165974308 2017510A36 201949730F
1,600 800 - 2,400
Sheu Wei Fu 800 - - 800 0.3950 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
RS 014510798 2015%10A268 2017497 29A
800 - - 800 0.3150 2 October 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
2015%10A28 2016510A36 201849728
- 800 - 800 0.3050 30 September 2016 3 Qctober 2017 30 September 2019
2016974308 2017510A36 201949 A30F
1,600 800 - 2400
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph 800 - (800) - 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
PN 013F10A48 2014510A18 201649 730H
800 - - 800 0.3950 9 Qctober 2014 2 Qctober 2015 29 Septemher 2017
014F10A98 2015F10A268 2017497 29A
800 - - 800 0.3150 2 Qctober 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
015F10A28 2016F10A38 2018F9728R
- 800 - 800 0.3050 30 September 2016 3 October 2017 30 September 2019
20166974308 2017510436 201949730H
2,400 800 (800) 2,400
Subtotal
Mt 5,600 2400 (800) 7,200
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SETRE (8)

Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (UTfust) s
Held on Lapsed/ Held on
1 January Granted forfeited 31 December  Exercise price
2016 during  during the year 2016 HKS
Name of Directors R20165 the year i R016E e Grant date Begins Ends
EZ4R 1B18%E EACKEY CE¥/HE 128NAKE BT RHAH ] &R
Executive Directors
HiEs
Yeh Tsuei Chi - 2,500 - 2500 03690 11 January 2016 3 April 2017 29 March 2019
£53 W6E1ANE 01754838 201953R29H
- 2,500 - 2500 03690 2 January 2018 31 December 2019
M8F1A28 2019F128318
- 2,500 - 2500 03690 2 April 2018 31 March 2020
WI8ELA28 200F3ANA
= 2,500 - 2500 0.36%0 2 January 2019 31 December 2020
01981428 20005124318
- 2500 - 2500 03690 1 April 2019 31 March 2021
019F4F18  01E3A318
- 2,500 - 2500 0.3690 2 January 2020 31 December 2021
W0F1A28 01F128318
- 15,000 - 15,000
Lo Wai Ming - 3,000 - 3,000 03050 30 September 2016 2 April 2018 31 March 2020
EEH WI669A30F 201854728  200§3A31A
- 3,000 - 3,000 03050 1 April 2019 31 March 2021
W9E4R1E 0NEIANEA
- 6,000 - 6,000
Subtotal
N - 21,000 - 21,000
Ex-directors 800 - (800) - 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
HEE M13F10A48  014F10A1E  2016F9730F
2650 - - 2650 03950 9 October 2014 2October 2015 29 September 2017
04F10A98 20151028 2017E9AR29H
250 - (250) - 0390 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
04E10A98 201510828 2017E9R29H
1,600 - (800) 800 03150 2 October 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
01510428 201610838 20185 9A 28R
Subtotal
s 5,300 = (1,850) 3450
Senior management & others 2,050 - - 2,050 03950 9 October 2014 2October 2015 29 September 2017
BREEERAM MU4E10AI8  015F10A28  01759729E
1,250 - (150) 1,100 03950 9 October 2014 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
01410498 2016F10R38 201859/ 28H
350 - - 350 03090 30 March 2015 1 April 2016 30 March 2018
WI5%3A0F 01654418 201863530A
350 - (250) 100 0309 30 March 2015 3 April 2017 29 March 2019
W5F3A08 01754838 01953A29A
800 - - 800 03150 2 October 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
05810728 2016510738 2018597285
1,000 - - 1,000 03150 2 October 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
05810728 016510738 2018597285
1,000 - - 1,000 03150 2 October 2015 2 October 2017 30 September 2019
05810728 017F10A28  201959730F
- 3,000 - 3,000 03050 30 September 2016 2 April 2018 31 March 2020
WI6F9A0RE 201854428  20063A31A
- 3,000 - 3,000 03050 1 April 2019 31 March 2021
01984818 01E3A3NA
Subtotal
et 6,800 6,000 (400) 12,400
Total
by 17,00 29,400 (3,050) 44,050
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Group’s environmental policies and performance

Other than financial performance, the Group believes that a high standard of corporate
social responsibility is essential for building up a good corporate and social relationship
and motivating staff and creating a sustainable return to the Group. We are committed
to contributing to the sustainability of the environment and community in which we
conduct business and where our stakeholders live. The Group’s Environmental, Social
and Governance Report for 2016 will be published on the Company’s website at
www.solomon-systech.com.

Relationships with employees

People are the Group’s most valuable asset. The Group believes in communicating with
staff and giving them training and career development opportunities. It also recognises
good performance. It provides a variety of activities for staff to help them achieve a
work-life balance. Remuneration packages are generally structured with reference to
prevailing market terms and individual qualifications. Salaries and wages are normally
reviewed on an annual basis based on performance appraisals and other relevant
factors.

Apart from salary payments, there are other staff benefits including mandatory
provident fund, medical insurance and performance related bonus. Share options may
also be granted to eligible employees of the Group.

Directors
Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Li Rongxin

Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (appointed w.e.f. 23 March 2016)

Mr. Lo Wai Ming (appointed w.e.f. 7 June 2016)

Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (retired w.e.f. 7 June 2016)

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny (retired w.e.f. 7 June 2016)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
SETRE (8)

In accordance with Article 95 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Lo Wai
Ming, appointed as an addition to the Board, shall hold office until the forthcoming
annual general meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Li Rongxin,
Dr. Li Jun and Mr. Sheu Wei Fu will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Messrs. Leung Heung Ying, Sheu Wei Fu and Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph are Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company and their service contracts were renewed in
2016 for a term expiring on 30 June 2017.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical details of Directors and senior management

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out on pages 18
to 23 of this Annual Report.
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Directors’ interests

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of each Director and chief
executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of Part XV of the
SFO or as notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

EEES

R2016F12A31H SEFERITHAHN A AR K
HABXE(ERRES RPE GO BN LA
F& 1 R 5 & L R IR IR SFOEXVER £ 352K 3 & &
NARAFEMELEME RARB ETHEHITAE
EETRFRGNBETRANGARE LB XM
R RRAIT

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2016
R2016F12AN1 AR ARINEBR

% of the issued
share capital of

the Company
Share (XA
Position Shares Options' Total BEfT
BEiR gl BRgo st REBAL
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHGTES
LEUNG Heung Ying 2K long 12 - 2,400,000 240,000 0.10%
SHEU Wi Fu SR long & - 2,400,000 2,400,000 0.10%
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph PN long & 2,000,000 2,400,000 4,400,000 0.18%
Non-executive Directors FUTES
L Jun Tk long 1% - - - -
LI Rongxin BRE long 1% - - - -
ZHAQ Guiwu BER long 1% - - - -
Executive Directors HES
YEH Tsuei Chi EE5 long 1% 2,292,000 15,000,000 17,292,000 0.7%
L0 Wai Ming EEH long 33512179 6,000,000 39572179 1.6%
Notes: st

(i) Share options granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme with more details on pages 46 to 48.

(i) Shares of the Company awarded to Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (“Dr. Yeh”) on 18 January 2016 are subject to
vesting conditions. The shares have not vested as at 31 December 2016, but the 2,292,000 shares were
canceled on the date of this Annual Report as the conditions have not been fulfilled.

(iii) Share options of the Company granted to Dr. Yeh on 11 January 2016 are subject to vesting conditions
and accordingly, are not exercisable as at 31 December 2016 but 5,000,000 of the share options were
canceled on the date of this Annual Report as the conditions have not been fulfilled.

(iv) The shares and share options are subject to an acting-in-concert agreement between Huada and Dr.
Yeh. More details can be referred to under the subject “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests” on page 52.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, Directors and Chief Executive
Officer (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) had any interests in,
or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company
and its associated corporation required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO.

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

AERIRERRIE2013/8 IR 1251 2)(3# 15 £ £ 46748 7)
BHZERHE -

R2016F1AIBARFREGEL([XBL)ZARA
R 57 B A A 5% 2.292,000/% 7 220165 12 4 31
Hif RGEERAFHBFE ARG REMZLLH

R2016E1A11 AR TFEE 25 1Al ERIEN 5B 1F
BB ER2016F 12831 H 4 K Al 17 (€ 18 &
#,25,000,00008 IR AR A EHIH & A A F AR E ML -

ZRERBRER - BEANBEG L FTH —HTH
A Gtk #IET 2 EZE [+ BRR e |4
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Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo"), Executive Director of the Company and a member of senior
management of the Group, through investment vehicles under their control invested in
BJ-LED, an associated company of the Group. Mr. Lo declared that his percentage
ownership in BJ-LED as at 31 December 2016 was 11.5% (2015: 11.5%).

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries
or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable Directors and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company (including their spouse and children under 18 years of
age) to hold any interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or its associated corporation.

Substantial shareholders’ interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2016, the Company
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders” interests and short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, being interests of 5% or
more of the Company's issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those
disclosed above in respect of the Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

ARAPTEERAKERREEEXEERENR
AE(EXRENEBREHNRERARENARE
B8 — KBt & A FIBJ-LED » [ % £ R Rt 1020165
12 A31 B # B BJ-LED 11.5% (2015 : 11.5%)

BREXHEEN REREAER HELAQE
HM@ AR AR ABEREMZHNER—T
BARAEERTRAR(BRREZEBRFR
EI8H AT FLR)FAARRE SRR EE MK
DR REREOEAEDSRIAE -

FERRER

BIBESFOEXVAI FEIBHREAFTENTIERREL A
MrTR - R2016F 128310 AAFEEEME TF
FTERROERRARBIRARAEBITRAE
AO%EN LS ZFERE/EXBENAQF
ESRTRAEES NG -

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2016

R2016512A31 B AR AWML BR

% of the issued

share capital
Number of Number of share of the Company
shares held options held EARR T
Name of shareholder Capacity Position i k=3 Total BETRA
RRE® 5t BEMRR BRO#E BREZE st BAL
Huada Semiconductor Co., Ltd Beneficial owner Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.50%
FRLEREARNA ExfEAA B
China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation  Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.50%
TEEFERERSEERRA MEMNNEIENESR Ba
Leung Kwong Wai Beneficial owner Long 122,200,308 1,600,000 123,800,308 5.00%
2ERE EnfiAA 35
Note: Bt it
(i) Subject to an acting-in-concert agreement between Huada and Dr. Yeh as announced on 2 February i) IR2016F2 20 —BEABEF L+ HFZTH— KT8

2016, Dr. Yeh is taken to be interested in 17,292,000 shares/share options of the Company (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), being interests under the share awards and share options granted to
him, and these represent approximately 0.7% of the issued share capital in the Company as at 31
December 2016. The said shares and share options have not vested and, accordingly are not exercisable
as at 31 December 2016. Upon the full vesting and exercise of these shares and share options, Dr. Yeh
and Huada will together hold an aggregate of 723,358,000 shares of the Company, representing
approximately 29.2% of the then issued share capital of the Company (on the assumption that no further
shares will be issued or repurchased by the Company).

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, no other persons (other than the
Directors) were recorded in the register of the Company required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO as having interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company.
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Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the
year.

Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the Group’s major
suppliers and customers are as follows:

BEEEH
FARERTIRGEERARA2HHEMER
BOXBNERRITHNAA

FEHREFREF
AEEEBHENRE S AT E 0 RE R
EFHLMT

Purchases R

— the largest supplier A ER

— five largest suppliers combined —RHAHEERE S
Sales HE

— the largest customer —mAEP

— five largest customers combined - HREF &

17%
65%

17%
51%

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their associates or any
shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) had any interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.

Discloseable transactions

During the year and up to the date of this Directors’ Report, the Company conducted the
following transaction which constituted a discloseable transaction under the Listing
Rules:

On 1 November 2016, the Company entered into an asset purchase agreement with
Microchip Technology Incorporated, pursuant to which the Company agreed to purchase
certain patent licenses at a cash consideration of US$17 million. On the same date, the
Company also entered into a product purchase and sale agreement with Microchip
Technology Incorporated, pursuant to which the Company agreed to purchase certain
maxTouch® semiconductor products at a cash consideration of US$6 million. The
aggregate consideration of the two agreements is therefore US$23 million.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 1 November 2016.

Related parties and connected transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group entered into certain transactions
with related parties as defined under the applicable accounting standards, which
include transactions that constitute connected/continuing connected transactions for
which the disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules have been complied with.
Details of the related party transactions are disclosed in note 32 to the consolidated
financial statements. The following transactions between certain connected parties (as
defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into and/or are ongoing
for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been made by the Company in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Connected transactions

Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd.("HES"), an indirect subsidiary of CEC — in
connection with the renewal of the grant of the License to the Group pursuant to the
license renewal agreements signed on 16 October 2014. During the year, a license
agreement on 30 October 2016 was signed to enable the more use of software. HES
further provided software design service to the Group pursuant to a service agreement
signed on 9 October 2016. The aggregated value of the additional agreements fell under
de minimis transactions.

Continuing connected transactions

(@) Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC — the sales of products by the Group to Panda-
LCD, a renewed continuing connected transactions for years 2015 to 2017 as
approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 8
October 2014.

(b)  Panda-FPD, an associate of CEC — the sales of products by the Group to Panda-
FPD, a continuing connected transactions for years 2015 to 2017 as approved by
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 16 June 2015.

The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected transaction have been
reviewed by independent non-executive directors of the Company. The independent non-
executive directors confirmed that the aforesaid connected transactions were entered
into are (a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either on
normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to or from independent third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole; and (d) within the annual cap.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the Group's
Corporate Audit Section and Audit Committee, have conducted annual reviews of the
continuing connected transactions of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016,
and were satisfied that the Group's continuing connected transactions during 2016 have
complied with the Listing Rules requirement in all respects.

The Company’s independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group's continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised)"Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued an
unqualified letter containing findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed for the year ended 31 December 2016 in accordance
with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor's letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public float of more
than 25% of the Company's issued shares as at 15 March 2017.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has complied with all the
applicable Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules (“Appendix 14”). To maintain high standards of corporate
governance, the Company has adopted the recommended best practices in Appendix 14
where appropriate.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by Directors and
relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required standard set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been made to all Directors, and
all Directors have confirmed that they have been in compliance with such guidelines
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Compliance with laws and regulations

To the best knowledge of the Directors, for the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Group has complied, in all material respects, with the relevant laws and regulations
that have significant impact on the operations of the Group.

Business review

The business review disclosure of the Group for the year as required by Schedule 5 to
the new Companies Ordinance are set out on pages 11 to 17 of this Annual Report. The
business review forms part of this Report of the Directors.

Independent auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been
audited by PwC HK who retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

3 5% B
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages
64 to 132, which comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

° the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarized as follows:

° Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

Refer to note 20 “Inventories” and note 4 “Critical accounting estimates
and judgements” to the consolidated financial statements.

At 31 December 2016, the Group held net inventories of US$13,053,000
and the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories was
US$5,405,000. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realizable value in the consolidated financial statements.

Management assessed the provision at each period end on an item-by-
item basis for obsolete or slow moving inventories based on
consideration of obsolescence of raw materials and work in progress,
and the net realizable value of finished goods. The identification of
inventory obsolescence and determination of estimated selling price
less cost to sell require the use of significant judgement and estimates,
including their nature, ageing, latest selling price, and expectation of
future sales orders. The estimates are also subject to uncertainty of
market trends, customer demands and technology development.

We focused on this area due to the significance of the balance,
significant management estimates and judgements involved in
determining the provision for impairment of obsolete or slow moving
inventories.
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We focused on evaluating the assumptions applied by management on
using the historical sales pattern, the potential sales orders and the
expected life cycle of similar products.

We understood and tested the controls by which management identified
obsolescence and determined the net realizable value of inventories.

We tested, on a sample basis, by comparing the estimated selling price
with post year-end sales data of the selected items and tested the
inventory aging. In addition, we discussed with management about the
latest sales pattern for both price and quantity for potential orders, and
other factors, including the technology change and the market trend.

We have further corroborated management’s explanations with market
analysis, inventory aging and sales order pattern.

We found that management’s judgements and estimates in relation to
inventory provision were supported by available evidences.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in the annual
report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Cecilia, Lai Ting Yau.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
mERHER

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HE2016F12A31HIFF &
2016 2015
Note US$'000 US$'000
i3 TER TET
Sales HERE 5 68,408 70,902
Cost of sales S5 E AR 6 (44,878) (47,684)
Gross profit £ 7 23,530 23,218
Research and development costs 92 & BB A AR 6 (21,089) (19,505)
Selling and distribution expenses WERSEEY 6 (3.164) (2,844)
Administrative expenses THRAX 6 (11,738) (9,042)
Other income — net Hiw A— 55 7 1,457 517
(11,004) (7,656)
Finance income — net REWAN—F58 8 3,683 1,451
(7,321) (6,205)
Share of results of associated companies EiEBE AR BE 16 (59) (228)
Loss before income tax B BRI 18 (7,380) (6,433)
Income tax credit/(expenses) iEHERE,/(XH) " 451 (2)
Loss attributable to the equity holders /NI = =N
of the Company JE1L 5518 (6,929) (6,435)
Loss per share attributable to ANFREFEA 12
the equity holders of the Company: [Eh 8B EE:
(expressed in US cent per share) (A=W FR25)
— Basic -EXK (0.28) (0.26)
— Diluted -#E (0.28) (0.26)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVEINCOME
= A
FRETHWARRE
For the year ended 31 December 2016
EZ2016F12A31HIFF &
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
TER FER
Loss for the year rEEERE (6,929) (6,435)
Other comprehensive loss for the year: AFEEHEMEEES:
ltem that may be reclassified AREEMIEE
to profit or loss Ba&mWIER
— Currency translation differences —HNEE I & = A (631) (828)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to RArERRAEANEN
the equity holders of the Company FHEBBA (7,560) (7,263)
The notes on pages 69 to 132 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FOEINEMMEAZSHREUBRRMAEKIM -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEERER

As at 31 December 2016

R2016412 831 H
2016 2015
Note US$'000 Us$'000
Bt 5 TET FEL
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets E(RBEE
Intangible assets BREE 14 16,740 38
Property, plant and equipment ME - R REE 15 3,223 3,544
Investments in associated companies REEDNTNEE 16 493 552
Available-for-sale financial assets A ERBEE 18 2,206 2,206
Prepayments and deposits BRRRET € 21 661 225
23,323 6,565
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 20 13,053 9,435
Trade and other receivables FE U 50 R H b pE g 3 21 17,514 18,959
Financial assets at fair value BBBDIARBEATE
through profit or loss BENHBEE 22 36,985 62,193
Pledged bank deposits BEERMAHFITEN 130 130
Fixed bank deposits RITEEFR 19 127 9,665
Cash and cash equivalents HeERELEEBY 19 23,830 16,434
92,239 116,816
Total assets MmEE 115,562 123,381
EQUITY &
Capital and reserves attributable to AATDEZEEA
the equity holders of the Company BEERREHRE
Share capital [ 23 31,926 31,926
Reserves 1 25 69,073 76,556
Total equity MRS 100,999 108,482
LIABILITIES a1
Non-current liabilities *kRBEE
Bank loan RITER 28 107 187
107 187
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables JE 5 30 R H A FE SRR 27 13,759 13,593
Bank loan RITER 28 86 83
Deferred income iR JE W A 522 494
Income tax mEH 89 542
14,456 14,712
Total liabilities HmeE 14,563 14,899
Total equity and liabilities AERAMEHE 115,562 123,381

The notes on pages 69 to 132 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FOZINENMNARZSGA U B RRNEKAH -

On behalf of the Board
REESE

Cbe o

YEH Tsuei Chi EEZ
Chief Executive Officer 7TIC 48,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERBEHR

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HE2016F12A31 B1EFE
Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
KAREEREAEL
Equity
compensation
Share Share Merger Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
capital premium reserve reseve AR reserve losses  Total equity
Bx  ROGEE AHEE EXRE SHREE  HoRE  2HER BER
US§'000 US$000 US$'000 US§'000 US§'000 USs§000 US$'000 US$'000
FET TER FEL FEL FEL FET FET TERL
At 1 January 2015 R2015E1A18 31,803 83,160 2082 1247 17119 230 20,386) 115,265
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - (6,435) (6,435)
Item that may be reclassified to EEEHNEE
profit or loss BRRHER
- Currency translation differences ~ —SNEHBEZE - - - (828) - - - 826)
Total comprehensive loss FEEBRAH - - - (828) - - 6,435) (7.263)
Transactions with owners RER S
Exercise of share options TR 123 240 - - - - - 363
Equity compensation g S 4 2 S - - - - 127 - - 127
Total transactions with owners R X% 5 43t 123 % - - 127 - - 490
At 31 December 2015 R215E12A31H 31,926 83,400 2082 M9 17,246 20 26,821) 108,482
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 /518 31,926 83,400 2,082 419 17,246 230 (26,821) 108,482
Comprehensive loss rEEE
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - - (6,929) (6,929)
Item that may be reclassified to TREENIES
profit or loss BaxMEE
- Currency translation differences ~ — 9N AEEE - - - (631) - - - (631)
Total comprehensive loss PEEBEAT = = - (631) - - (6,929) (7,560)
Transactions with owners RERS
Equity compensation A 7N 2 - - - - /] - - /]
Total transactions with owners {3 % 5 A3t = = = - U] - - n
At 31 December 2016 R2016512731H 31,926 83,400 2,082 (212) 17323 20 (33,750) 100,999

The notes on pages 69 to 132 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
TREBRERERX

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE2016F12A31 B 1EFE

2016 2015
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
B & T X TET
Operating activities REEH
Cash used in operations BREGERHNES 30(a) (13,155) (10,875)
Overseas income tax paid B8 T B R (2) (2)
Interest paid on the bank loan BNBITERZ AR (4) (6)
Net cash used in operating activities RETHERAN
HEHE (13,161) (10,883)
Investing activities REEH
Purchases of intangible assets HREBFEE 14 (17,000) -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEWE BERH 15 (526) (1,853)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and TEEVEERDE
property, plant and equipment B R ENZE 30(b) 3 4
Decrease in financial assets at BBRBEZURMAFEE
fair value through profit or loss M EEER D 26,537 1,759
Decrease/(increase) in fixed bank deposits THRTEFEZRD /() 8,938 (9,263)
Decrease in bank deposits RITFZRAD = 9,836
Interest received B W F & 2,468 1,380
Dividend received B Uk 8 845 900
Net cash generated from investing activities ®EETHELNELTFE 21,265 2,763
Financing activities MEEH
Repayment of bank loan EERTER (77) (107)
Proceeds from exercise of share options RREBITEMER - 363
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing REZEHEL
actvties C@mwmeRs m o s
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash RekBAEZEEWTF
equivalents #m,/ i) 8,027 (7.864)
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents RekBReFEMNELER (631) (715)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MABIBNEERREELEEY 16,434 25,013
Cash and cash equivalents R12ANEBHESR
at 31 December BEZEEY 23,830 16,434
Analysis of balances of cash and BeRESEEUN
cash equivalents: EEADH
— Bank balances and cash -RITEBRES 23,830 16,434

The notes on pages 69 to 132 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FOEINENMARZSGRA U B RERNEKELH -
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NOTESTOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
e M BRI

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and sales of
proprietary integrated circuits products and system solutions that enable a wide
range of display applications for smartphones, smart TVs and other smart devices
including consumer electronics products, wearables, portable devices and
industrial appliances.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November 2003 as
an exempted company with limited liability under Cap. 22, the Cayman Islands
Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised). The address of its
registered office is P.0. Box 10008, Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman
KY1-1001, Cayman Islands and the address of its principal office in Hong Kong is
6/F., No. 3 Science Park East Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New
Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars, unless
otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
Cap. 622. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 4.
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Solomon Systech (International) Limited & £ Kt /&
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ENBIFIEES Kima RE)ENER
MeRsaMik s —HEREERLDA -
A A s A i S5 6E ) 2 3k AP.O. Box 10008,
Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman KY1-
1001 HEHS MEAFTBERFENLILA
EBHAY BEBREZER B KB RIFROE -

ARFE000F4R8E R EEEMERH
FERDAER LD -

BRBIHIIN WEGERBERRIAZTHE

EIEA -

FREFBEBE
RERGANBRRBAANIERHER
HRTX-BRASHIN HERRCERH
BRRAEZHFE-

21 RREE
ARRRAMBERRCKBAAER
MEBGTMRASEMNBTEUBR
HSEURERREGI F625 K
R-GAMBBRERDIBRBEELKAR
AEYE YTREHBRBBEARKRA
FEENUBEERTESRT AR
HFE-

RENABTEMBREERNNGAH
BREARBETHAREHHE T
AREEBERBASESHBENE
REELHE - PRESHABEARE
MEENEE IBRLRGBEYUERS
PBBRRBEENEE  HRHE4P

R

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4E 2§ 69



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A IS EHRARMEE (8)

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FESHBEHEE®
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE®H
(a) New standards and amendments to standards effective in (a) R20I6ELEMHWHER R
2016 & EZAI

AEBER-_B-RF-A—
AR ZHBFEEER

The following amendments to standards have been adopted by the
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after

1 January 2016:

FAATRA 2 51T -

. HKAS 1 (Amendment)
ERESHENEIRUEIE)

. HKAS 16 and 38 (Amendment)
BB ERIE165% 38K UELE)

° HKAS 27 (Amendment)
EREGHERE27RELE)

. HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 28 (Amendment)
EEMBREEAF05% 125
REBGHEREBRUEIE)

o HKFRS 11 (Amendment)
ERUMBHREEMNENRIBE)

o HKFRS 14
BEAMBREEIN R4

o HKFRSs (Amendments)
EBMBHEER{EE)

Disclosure Initiative
BEHE

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

MAR R HEREET A

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements

BUMBHRPEAERE

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
ARBRETR: ERAHOTINEE

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations
WEHFEER 2 g5

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
ERIETL IR B

Annual Improvements 2014

20145 5 F Bt

R HENRELENY
AEEZEMBREEERNNR

The adoption of the above new standards and amendments to
standards did not result in substantial changes to the accounting

policies of the Group and had no material impact on how the ZoMEEHRENMAMBNEE
results and financial positions for the current or prior accounting LM BERAGERMNERBERE

periods have been prepared and presented. FEo

BEEMEAMERNFRAEREXR
HORTZE R B RT £ R 8 IE 2R
MERAEM  RBREREY
AEEBREATE -

There are no other new, revised standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations to existing standards that are
effective for the first time for this year that could be expected to
have a material impact on the Group.
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21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to standards that are (b)
issued but effective for periods commencing after 1 January

2016

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are
effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2016, and
have not been applied in preparing these consolidated financial

statements:

21 mEUEE®E

2 M # 8 R2016FE1 81H
FERKBELE R HER
MEEER

BRILEE
ERZER-_Z—
ArMABFESBERZH

AMBHRERE YK

RNE—A—

FTERIA R B E2&R

Effective for
annual periods

beginning on or after

FERRZ&REN

FEHBEXN

HKAS 7 (Amendment)
BB ENETIRHESE)

HKAS 12 (Amendment)

BERGENFE2REL)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

FRMBREERE 2% (8 )

HKFRS 9
BRMBREEEIN

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendment)

BEVBMEENFI10% R
BAESEUEBHRISE)

HKFRS 15
BEAMBRE LI B15HR

HKFRS 16
ERP I EERE165%

Statement of Cash Flows-Disclosure Initiative
RenerkBETE

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized
Losses
RERBEBZEEMBHEENER

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions
IO RERN K2R HNDBRFTE

Financial Instruments

TRIA

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture

REZMEBERAELEZHANEELE
gEE

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

BREEEPIEARHZIBA

Leases
HE

1 January 2017
2017F1A1H

1 January 2017

20171 A1

1 January 2018

2018F1H1H

1 January 2018
2018F1A1H

To be determined

N

5 E

1 January 2018

20181 H1H

1 January 2019
20191 A1H

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4 &

Al



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

2.

12

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
21 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) New standards and amendments to standards that are

issued but effective for periods commencing after 1 January
2016 (continued)
The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of
the above new standards and amendments to standards but is not
yet in a position to state whether these new standards and
amendments to standards would have a significant impact on its
results of operations and financial position.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a) Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are
recognized in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owner of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of
non-controlling interests are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date through consolidated income
statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is
recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognized in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in consolidated income statement or as a change
to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

22 HZEekRB@E

(a)

(o) WNCIE))
ASEMNABEZLISEHAH
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
22 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in
the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement (Note 2.6(a)).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control
is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized in
consolidated income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognized in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognized in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required
upon receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associated companies are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount
is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group’s investments in associated companies include goodwill
identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership
interest in an associated company, any difference between the cost
of the associated company and the Group's share of the net fair
value of the associated company’s identifiable assets and liabilities
is accounted for as goodwill.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized
in the consolidated income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is
recognized in other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in associated companies equal or exceed
its interest in the associated companies, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in associated
companies are recognized in the consolidated income statement.
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mmary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the Executive Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief
Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in
US dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the consolidated income statement.

All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analyzed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences related to changes
in the amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss
are recognized in the consolidated income statement as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified as available-for-sale,
are included in other comprehensive income.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

2.

TESHBERE®R

23

24

W2 R
2ENHMERAANEESLERE
ERUENADEE R -A5EEBER
EERAREAT TR ARNEELT
BHRHBEBTHHRITEERAREE
B AEPEERRFIEHELES>TDH
E4 -

HElE

(a) DERZHRER
BN ASEZERABERRA
MEBNRBAERBEERT
ENETEEERENER(N
RERDAE -RAMBHRERMN
XTE2W XU/ ARFNIEE
LEBEY-

(b) RBRE&
INERGHREARHERBLE
BEFGENHEERBRHEE
REANEER -AZERHH
EEHRUIINEREUNEEE
EREEREFRMNERBERN
EENELRE HSREREER
TAER -

MEEMELRERGARS
KPEN -

MONVEREMF DB RA fH
ENEBEESNATEZE:
&R FRHBEKAEHEZ
B REMENEGCEMAEL
MEE%ﬁﬁf DA o L 3K
AEGERNELZEREAR
BEXAED REENEME
AN E 2 ERA TR -

FEBUMBEERAE W&
BRANRBRAFEERNESR
MEZE NEaBERTE
BRATVEREN XN -FE
BUMBEE DOBIBART
HHENMBEEN RS NG
EZREREREM2ERAR-



2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate. Currency translation
differences arising are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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2.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FESHBEHEE®
25 Property, plant and equipment 25 YE -BERRE
All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less FrEME BERZEDRELKA
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure WMEFTERBEBEINE - BLKA
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. BEKEEHEEMEZRLMNET
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or HeEMEEMNRAESEHEEEH
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable MARLEFZREAERARNEE
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the BZBEEMKAEAEFER A
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying EEREEIERA " EBEIEE(R
amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and MEBAME) BRERLHS>HEE
maintenance are charged in the consolidated income statement during the BEREEFIGR-MBHEMEL R
financial period in which they are incurred. BEURZEREEANMHREARGS
BaiZE-
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the ME BERSEONELRBES
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over their EOBERAEEFGBEBERZE UT
estimated useful lives using the following depreciation rates: Flz i EEREMEAIER B
BRAFBEINEHNT:
Freehold land KXAERELH Not amortized
ST #H
Building BF 2%
Leasehold improvements HEWMEREE 20% or over the unexpired
lease period, whichever is shorter
20% ki K B m A B (A B R & R %)
Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment FE BFERE BFHFEMR 33.33%
Machinery and laboratory equipment e K EBRERE 12.50% to 33.33%
Motor vehicles HE 33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds

with the carrying amount and are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.
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2.6

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units to
which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a
potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared
to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and
the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognized
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical cost.
Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
patents and intellectual property over their estimated useful lives
of no more than five years.

26 B EE

(a)

(b)

mE
BEELAREMELR XHE
ERAEEYE WRBINE
FHMERESBERRREES
AR LA A A s W R
MRAFEBBRRBAHRRZF
BEATENEZE

BRERARMS  EXH AT
BANBEEIEZEMEARS
EHETHREEHETAE
e & G h BRI R A &)
AERIENESEETRET
MEEIRBABREREZMER
HEERENREBR BEAE
BRENBBRETEE-

BEREFETRERS HW
EMHIBEREERTIERTE
BE NERTIR - AER
HEZTKEOHREREESR
AFERLERARSE)LE
TRAREANEEIARTIFHE
2 1% BAfE ol & -

ENRABER
EFRABERRRELKA
Y -HEFEANBEERBEED
AERFER WERAAR R
WG -BHENGAERRAER
EORASZRAFZMEFAERE
R ADEEF R ABEREZK
Ao

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4F = 79



NOTESTOTHECONSOUDATEDHNANCVMEWATHWENTSwmnmwm

A

2.

80

B M mR MR (5)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7

238

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial assets
designated by management as fair value through profit or
loss upon initial recognition. Financial assets are classified
in this category because they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group's investment strategy.
Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets, if expected to be settled in 12 months,
otherwise, they are classified as non-current.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)

(i) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are included in current assets, except
for the amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
include trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and fixed deposits in the consolidated balance
sheet (notes 2.12 and 2.13).

(iii)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified in any
of the other categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized
on trade-date i.e. the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognized at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognized at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets are derecognized when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial
assets and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income — net” when the Group's
right to receive payments is established in the year in which they
arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in
equity are included in the consolidated income statement as
“finance income — net".

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated using the
effective interest method is recognized in the consolidated income
statement as part of “finance income — net”. Dividends on
available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in the
consolidated income statement as “finance income — net” when
the Group's right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives) is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price; the
appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the
current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not publicly traded
in market but with active valuation from reputable financial
institution (for example, structured products linked to equity price)
is determined by reference to the dealer's quote or input from
reputable financial institutions.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

29

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have quoted market
prices in any active markets and those fair values cannot be
reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered as an indication
that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss, measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognized in the consolidated income statement, is removed from
equity and recognized in the consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement. Impairment testing of trade
receivables is described in note 2.12.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10

21

212

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials and subcontracting
charges. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of a provision account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in the
consolidated income statement. When a trade receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the provision account of trade receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited the
consolidated income statement.
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213

2.14

2.15

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
fixed deposits with original maturity within 3 months or less. The cash and
cash equivalents meet the definition of loans and receivables and are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares and share options are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share capital
(treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from the
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in the
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognized in the consolidated income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The current
income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where
the Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15

2.16

Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liabilities
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations
The Group operates defined contribution plans, under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into separate entities. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.
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2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based compensation
plans. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the shares or share options is recognized as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period
is determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or share
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets).
Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about
the number of shares or share options that are expected to vest. At
each balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the
number of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the share options are exercised.

The Company adopted share option schemes under which share
options may be granted to subscribe for the Company’s shares.
Please refer to note 24(a).
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
216 Employee benefits (continued)

(¢) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick/injury leave and maternity/paternity
leave are not recognized until the time of leave.

(d)  Profit-sharing and bonus plans
The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for profit-sharing
bonus based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit
attributable to the Company's shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

217 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognized when:
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognized as an interest expense.
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2.18

219

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or receivable
for the sale of products in the ordinary course of the Group's activities.
Revenue is shown net of discount and after eliminating sales within the
Group. The Group recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of products
The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products and
system solutions. Sales of products are recognized on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownerships, which generally coincides with
the time of shipment/delivery.

(b) Interest income
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.
When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

(c) Other income — net
Other income is recognized when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.20 Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are amortized to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease, or when there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the consolidated income
statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment. Leases of
property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other short-term and other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance lease payment is
charged to the consolidated income statement over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated
over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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222

2.23

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group
will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized in the
consolidated income statement over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Development costs include
cost in product engineering and development. Costs incurred on
development projects (relating to the design and testing of new products)
are recognized as intangible assets when the following criteria are
fulfilled:

° it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

° management intends to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

° there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

° it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits;

° adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset are available;
and

° the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred. Development
costs previously recognized as an expense are not recognized as an asset
in a subsequent period. Development costs with a finite useful life that
have been capitalized as an intangible asset are amortized from the
commencement of the point at which the asset is ready for use on a
straight-line basis over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in accordance
with HKAS 36 — Impairment of Assets.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a
liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders or directors.
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Financial risk management

31

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk
and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.

(a)  Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk
The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to the HKD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions, recognized
assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. Part of the FVTPL are in foreign currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any material
foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

(i) Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The Group is not
exposed to commodity price risk. To manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity financial instruments, the
Group diversifies its portfolio and invests only in high
turnover blue chips with good dividend yield and equity
funds.

At 31 December 2016, the Group held listed equity
securities, marketable bonds and funds (note 22). If the
equity/bond/fund price had increased/decreased by 10%
with all other variables held constant, the post-tax loss for
the year would have been approximately US$3,699,000
(2015: US$6,190,000) lower/higher as a result of gain/loss
on listed equity securities, marketable bonds and funds
classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

The investments in the available-for-sale financial assets
are exposed to price risk. As all of the available-for-sale
financial assets held by the Group do not have quoted
market price in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been reflected
in the impairment loss.
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Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known distributors and
manufacturers with sound financial background. In addition, the
Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of products are
made to customers with appropriate credit days and within their
respective credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including
outstanding receivables. Deposits are only placed with reputable
banks and financial institutions. For credit exposures to customers,
Group management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience and other
factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of the trade and other receivables. The Group has
been monitoring the receivables aging closely. As at 31 December
2016, past due amount accounted for 27% (2015: 29%) of total
trade receivables and no provision for impairment was made in
2015 and 2016.
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NOTES TO THECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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B M mR MR (5)

Financial risk management (continued) 3. HMERBEE®
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 MERBRREREZ®
(c) Liquidity risk c) "RBELRAR
The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management. The table AEBRAZEENRHELR
below analyses the Group's and the Company's financial liabilities BB -AEERAABZHH
into relevant maturity groups based on the remaining period from BEREEAZEANDEA B
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The THREBSEAENEME A
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted BUNHEET - RIKRFERE LS
cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying BAREBRNEOBREERE R
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant. MERTEHHEREATE
i i | i'JE@E’\]ﬁ%%E*ﬁ% A
HEE -
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
FER FEX
Due within 12 months M1218 A W5 E#
Trade and other payables JE 5 30 R H B S R 13,759 13,593
Bank loan including interest portions RITER(BERNSIHS) 88 87
Due after 12 months 1218 A 2 %5 5
Bank loan including interest portions FITER(RIER B D) 108 191
(d)  Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk d HEARERAFEFNZAR

Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, other
financial assets and certain bonds and notes classified as FVTPL,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets or
liabilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued at fixed
interest rates which expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets and FVTPL as
at 31 December 2016 did not have material interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and the cash
and cash equivalents and bank deposits are under short maturity
terms, the cash flow and fair value interest rate risk is considered
to be low.
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Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2016, the Group had no material borrowing. The decrease in
shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the year.

Fair value estimation

The Group's investments in financial instruments are measured in the
balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements are disclosed by
level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

° Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;

° Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices);

o Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).
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NOTES TO THECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Financial risk management (continued)

3. MBEREEM®

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 33 DFEMGEF@E
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: BRAEBSIARBATEENTREE
2016 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1EE H2BR F3BA it FIER FIER  FEIER @t

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000
Txx FEx FTEx  FER O OFERL O TER OFERT OFTER
Unlisted E
Deposit notes GRER - - - - - 200 - 200
Derivative financial TESR
instruments TA = = = - - 92 - 9
Marketable bonds AEEES 18,884 - - 18,884 23718 - - 23718
Marketable funds AEEES 131 - - 131 21,506 - - 21,506
Listed i}
Equity securities e 6,736 - - 6,736 16,623 - - 16,623
Fund He 54 - - 54 54 - - 54
36,985 - - 36,985 61,901 292 - 62,193
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during 2016 and 2015. F1HEFE2/E 2 [ 72016 220155 A I
mEYo
34 Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair values 34 ERARF1EHE2ERLOFENG

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2 financial assets comprise deposit notes and forward foreign
exchange contracts.
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3.6

Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair values
(continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter instruments) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. The instruments will be included in level 2 if
all significant inputs, other than the quoted prices included within level 1
required to fair value an instrument, are observable either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Forward foreign exchange contracts have been fair valued using forward
exchange rates that are quoted in an active market. The effects of
discounting are generally insignificant for level 2 derivatives.

Valuation process

The Group adopted the fair values of the financial instruments provided by
reputable financial institutions who are using advanced financial valuation
technique.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortized cost

The fair values of the following financial assets and liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts:

Trade and other receivables

- Pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits, cash and cash
equivalents

- Trade and other payables

- Bank loan
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feoninued
AP BHRENE (®

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial period are addressed below.

41 Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions. Significant
judgement is required in determining the worldwide provision for income
tax. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The
Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax provision and
deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

42 Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group’s share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share options or
shares that are expected to become exercisable or vested at the date of
grant. At each balance sheet date before the share options or shares
become fully exercisable or vested, the Group will revise the total
expenses where the number of share options or shares that are expected
to become exercisable or vested is different from previously estimated.
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4.4

4.5

Estimate impairment of investments in subsidiaries and in
associated companies

The Group tests annually whether investments in subsidiaries and
investments in associated companies have suffered any impairment, in
accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2.7. The recoverable
amounts of investments in subsidiaries and investments in associated
companies have been determined based on value-in-use calculations or
market valuations. These calculations require the use of judgement and
estimates, in particular of future revenue or cash flow. Management
believes that any reasonable possible deviation from any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying amounts of cash-
generating units to exceed their recoverable amounts.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine when an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. This determination requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as industry and
sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing
cash flow.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables. Provisions are
applied to trade receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for impaired
receivables in the year in which such estimate has been changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feoninued
AP BHRENE (®

HREeFHERAE @

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued) 4

4.6 Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories based
on consideration of obsolescence of raw materials and work in progress
and the net realizable value of finished goods. The identification of
inventory obsolescence and estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business require the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.

Segment information

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design, development
and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions that enable a wide
range of display applications for smartphones, smart TVs and other smart devices
including consumer electronics products, wearables, portable devices and
industrial appliances.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the Executive
Directors and senior management led by the Chief Executive Officer. The
Executive Directors and senior management reviewed the Group's internal
reporting to assess performance and allocate resources. A management
approach has been used for the operating segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$68,408,000 and US$70,902,000 for the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015 respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates in Hong

Kong. During 2016, the Group's products were mainly sold to customers located
in Taiwan, Hong Kong and China.
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(a) Sales (@) SHEH
2016 2015
US$'000 USs$'000
TER FER
Taiwan =0 23,189 20,713
Hong Kong i 22,102 14,626
China =) 11,872 21,929
Europe B 4,480 6,764
South East Asia HEos 2,227 1,082
Japan AR 1,931 2,070
Korea [ 1,640 2,127
USA x 342 661
Others Hib 625 930
68,408 70,902

Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which customers are

HEREREFPHMENE BRHE-

located.

(b) Total assets (b) BEE
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
FER FErx
Hong Kong i 84,589 97,752
China i 18,462 19,882
Taiwan == 6,656 4,964
South East Asia HEos 3,604 285
United Kingdom " 1,265 -
Korea [ 859 302
Others Hih 127 196
115,562 123,381

Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others mainly

comprise Japan and the USA.
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HXrEZBEAARER-

ANNUALREPORT 2016 4 %

101



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

~ =+
ire M BmRMEE (&)
5. Segment information (continued) 5. 2BER@
(c) Capital expenditures (c) BEXMX
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
TER T
Intangible assets BEEE
Hong Kong B 17,000 -
17,000 -
Property, plant and equipment ME BERRE
China H 224 1,181
Hong Kong N 300 409
South East Asia R - 159
Others Hity 2 104
526 1,853
17,526 1,853
Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are located. BABRYERBEEENFAE T AT
& o
(d) Major customers d FEEE

102

During the year, there are two (2015: two) customers whose sales
amounted to over 10% of the Group’s total sales. The sales attributed to
the largest customer was under Taiwan segment and the second largest
customer was under Hong Kong segment and their sales were
US$11,871,000 and US$8,901,000 respectively (2015: The sales attributed
to the largest customer was under China segment and the second largest
customer was under Taiwan segment and their sales were US$12,455,000
and US$10,947,000 respectively).
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6. Expenses by nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs, selling and
distribution expenses, and administrative expenses are analyzed as follows:

BMHEESBNAX
BEEHERS BERBERE HER
AEBIMTRAIANEZIATMT -

2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
TER T
Cost of inventories sold EHFERAK 0,731 43,920
Product engineering costs EmIBKA 5,380 4,978
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BN AETENRE 746 799
Amortization of intangible assets E A E S 298 15
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment B E %% - KB R EXHITE 843 787
Operating leases for land and buildings T REFHEEHRE 1,522 1,179
Auditor’s remuneration ZE R &
— Audit services - ZE R 197 196
— Non-audit services - FERR B RS 24 24
Employee benefit expenses EERMNBEX 22,421 20,221
Directors’ emoluments EES kN 842 692
Net exchange loss EE R 340 88
7.  Other income — net Httg A - F8
2016 2015
Uss$'000 US$'000
FTER TET
Government grant B 4 B 1,398 454
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEVEERME .
and property, plant and equipment HERBRENER (1) (5)
Others Hith 60 68
1,457 517
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

8. Finance income — net 8. REWA-FE
2016 2015
US$°000 US$'000
FER FEr
Interest income B A 1,511 1,799
Dividend income SN ON 845 900
Gain on disposal of FVTPL & FVTPL A Uk 25 1,530 702
Net realized income BEEBENFRA 3,886 3,401
Fair value gain NEERE 1,220 800
Fair value loss NEEEE (1.421) (2,759)
Net unrealizable loss from FVTPL FVTPL A& & IR ) % 5 18 (201) (1,959)
Interest expense of bank loan RITERHF ST H (4) (6)
QOthers Hh 2 15
3,683 1,451
9.  Employee benefit expenses 9. EERAMX
(a) Employee benefit expenses (a) EEBAMX
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
SEES FEL
Wages and salaries IE8k&FH= 16,851 16,985
Discretionary bonuses BB 842 373
Equity compensation P 72 4 %5 R
— shares and share options —BOREERE 43 51
Pension costs BIRE R A
— defined contribution plans @ — R MR EE0 694 729
Severance & long service expenses EMELRARSG S 1,746 10
Other employee benefits EMEERA 2,251 2,073
22,427 20,221
i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution plans will be utilized to reduce (i) B E 2 1 5 A] F E R R E BT

contributions. During 2016, there was US$30,400 of contribution being forfeited (2015:

US$5,000).

(b) Five top-paid individuals in the Group

One (2015: two) of the five top-paid employees of the Group was a
Director of the Company whose emoluments are disclosed in note 10.
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(b) Five top-paid individuals in the Group (continued) b) XEEBREEREFATE

Details of the emoluments of the other four (2015: three) top-paid BT 2ME(2015: =R2)58F ALH
employees were as follows: MewmT:
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
Sre3on T
Basic salaries, other allowances and EXREHE HMEl
benefits in kind M 1E F 725 491
Discretionary bonuses By TEAT 48 -
Contribution to pension scheme and M) R R 5 &4 5 &
long service payment RHRBE MK 34 23
807 514
Equity compensation R 7 1 2 R B 23 28
830 542

Number of individuals

AE

Emolument bands (US$)

MeemsE(ERL 2016 2015

150,001-200,000 2 3

200,001-250,000 1 -

250,001-300,000 1 -
During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors of the RER TERMAQAGESHERR
Company or the five top-paid individuals in the Group as an inducement to TesEaHATINAEANES £
join or upon joining the Group (2015: Nil). R 310 A 2N 5 B k5 0 B AN B R A

2 E (2015 &) -

(c) Remuneration of the senior management in the Group c) X"EERAZEREEEFT M
The emoluments for the four senior management members listed on page MENERAFRELBENSRERE
23 of this annual report fell within the following bands: EREMe BN TUTHE:

Number of individuals

A"
Emolument bands (US$)
Hee@EEE(ET) 2016 2015
100,001-150,000 2
150,001-200,000 1 6
200,001-250,000 1 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive
(a) Directors’ emoluments
The remuneration of every Director of the Company including the equity
compensation charged to the consolidated income statement under the
requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” is set out below:

10. EERTHAREANRES
(a) EEHMS
ARABBELEENMS(BRERERSE
MBREENE2HR AR AEER
R RNGEEERATHNRAES
WEDIIFH LT

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2016
HEW6E12RNALEEEEC ME

Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme Equity
Other ExXH compensation’i
Fees Salary benefits? Rk Subtotal KA Total
e e HtpAlo  FHEM it B R @zt
uss'oo0 uss'oo0 Uss'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$000 Us$000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER
Leung Heung Ying 2ER 3 - - - 3 9 4
Sheu Wei Fu FEx 2 = - - k) 10 Y]
YiuTin Chong, Joseph o 3 - - - 38 9 L]
LiJun Fig 12 - - - 12 - 12
Li Rongxin TR 15 - - - 15 - 15
Zhao Guiwu HBER 16 - - - 16 - 16
Yeh Tsuei Chi EEmm - 256 94 13 363 - 363
Lo Wai Mingfil & {2 B - JE] 9 4 86 - 86
Leung Kwong Wit 2 [E {2 i - 114 100 6 190 6 196
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny REE - 68 3 3 1 - 1
150 511 176 26 863 34 897
i) Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and other allowances. The other i) HEu@BfefRETE REERAEM
benefits under Dr. Leung Kwong Wai include a company car from the Group of a fair B REEELETHAMENEE
value of approximately US$55,000. —HEBXEHRA]TE  ERFELR
#) 455,000 7T
(i) This represents the amount charged to the consolidated income statement under the (i) BREBEBNEREEBHBFREE
requirements of HKFRS 2. Equity compensation granted in prior years with vesting RIE2H M TR A IBR R AT HA
term extended into the year has an impact to the current year. S BERUFEERTFZRA R
RAGEHHEERFEL M-
(i) The emolument of the directors Mr. Lo and Dr. Leung are pro-rata to the period they (i)  EELERREELEEFHN 2 LB
serve the Board as directors. EEOHRELAIBE-
(iv) The emolument of Dr. Yeh includes the period he serves as CEQ prior to the (i) ZEELHHNcEEZHKEZIHTES

appointment as an executive director.
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(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

(a)

kA

Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2015

HENSFIANBLFEESZZHE

Employer's

contribution

to pension

scheme Equity
Other ETH compensation'

Fees Salary benefits BRE Subtotal B Total
e ok it A Bk N Eaamo @it
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FEL FEL TERT TER TERL TERL TERL
Leung Heung Ying REE 3 - - - 30 1 41
Sheu Wei Fu SR 7 - - - il 1 3B
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph VSN B = - - 3 11 4
Li Jun £ 6 - - - 6 - 6
Li Rongxin FRE 5 - - - 5 - 5
Zhao Guiwy HBER 13 - - - 13 - 13
Leung Kwong Wai 2ERE - 285 5 13 303 1 314
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny RRE - 162 4 1 173 16 189
Sun, Patrick ITFE 14 - - - 14 8 7
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick =453 12 - - - 1 8 20
140 iy 9 20 616 76 692
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A IS EHRARMEE (8)

10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive 10. EE
(continued)
(b) Equity compensation to Directors and the Chief Executive (b)
Officer

108

(c)

More details for the equity compensation schemes can be referred to note
24 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of the share options
granted to each of the directors and their corresponding fair values are

listed as below:

RITHAREANRES®)
EERTHARNRAERSSRH

BERAEEAMOEpENTEY
BAHBRANEN - DETEES
MR A RERENATES
mE

2016 2015

Fair value of Fair value of
the share options the share options

Number of share at grant date®  Number of share at grant datel!
options granted s l= R options granted R H A
[F4: BREN B 2 A

BREHE DNFEEO BEREHE NSEEL
(in thousand units) USS000  (in thousand units) US$'000
(LA F 3t) TER (A TF5) TET

Directors -

Leung Heung Ying RZ & 800 8.4 800 96
Sheu Wei Fu FRHER 800 84 800 9.6
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph PN 800 8.4 800 96
Li Jun S - - - -
Li Rongxin 3 = = - -
Zhao Guiwu HER - - - -
Yeh Tsuei Chifi B Zy (i 15,000 233.4 - -
Lo Wai Mingfi & (& B 6,000 755 - -
Leung Kwong Wai B EFEW - - 800 9.7
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kennyv ok AW - - 800 9.7
23,400 3341 4,000 48.2

(i) These represent the full fair value of the share options at grant date to be amortized in i) EIRERER L A2 LT

accordance with the vesting terms of the share option grant and may differ from the
total charge to the consolidated income statement of the year.

(ii) Appointed as CEQ on 5 January 2016 and as Executive Director on 23 March 2016.

(iii) Appointed as Executive Director on 7 June 2016.

(iv) Directors resigned at the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the Company on

7 June 2016.

Retirement and termination benefits to Directors
During the year, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai retired from his employment with
Solomon Systech Limited and received a long service payment of
approximately US$313,000. Saved as disclosed, there is no retirement and
termination has been paid or payable to the Directors of the Company

(2015: Nil).

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

(c)

18- WIRIRIE IR 18 T i) 57 8 15 50 7 LA
#HBEBZRAFEAEEIREFRER
ARE R R AT HIG B4 B

(i) R2016F1 50 #ZEFRITH AL
R2016FIF23ABZERNTEE -

(i) R2016F6H7HEZLRATEE -

(iv)  R2016%6A7H XL AIRREBFA &
TREEEZEE-

ESNERBENRARLER
RERN REBBLILRMAMEREAR
N EH)E B A AR R 4R 49313,000
EEHRBE -BRESREN L E
MARAE SN EAERKEN KK
IEAEF(2015 - £) -



1.

(d) Loans, quasi loans and other dealings in favor of Directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with
such Directors
During the year, there were no loans or other dealings in favor of the
Directors of the Company, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such Directors (2015: Nil).

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements
or contracts
No significant transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, or its subsidiaries,
was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year (2015: Nil).

(d)

(e)

MEF XRAFESBEHMEA
EEMZESNBEIBREHRD
ERRAEMRE

RER VEAARAEE XRFE
ERHINAEANERBRZESTNEET
BRUERKMERMBZH(2015: &) -

EEZRXE ZREFEGHMERX
Bz

RAFERKXFRAETAERE KXQF %K
HEMMBARLRERITHNITHAE
AAEERETPERAMEREERN
BEBPRAREXEBHNEARS
RHRA #2015 ) -

Income tax 1. FEH
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) EEMEHEBE B E165%(2015: 165%)
while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of taxation prevailing HE MENTERNBEAEBRLCERE
in the countries in which the Group operates. ROBEAREFE -
2016 2015
Note US$'000 US$'000
i3 T = TET
Current income tax: KEPRISH -
—Hong Kong —FH - _
— Overseas — &4 1 2
Reversal of income tax provision BENFEERHE
in prior years BB (452) -
Deferred income tax EIEFTEH 26 = -
Income tax expenses/(credit) FEmI L/ (%) (451) 2
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1.

12.

110

S EmERM T (@)

Income tax (continued) 1. FEH®E
The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the theoretical AEEBEBURBAEENMERHEELRRSR
amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong Kong, the Group’s HFAEAAREENTELSEMYE)NFRER
principal place of operation, as follows: AENERNENEROT
2016 2015
US$'000 Us$'000
FER T
Loss before income tax B T A& 1B (7,380) (6,433)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% B8R 12 165%H X5t & (1.218) (1,081)
Income not subject to tax BARBHBA (772) (683)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TRMEH T B B 52 155 414
Income tax losses not recognized AERTEHHBEZER 1,836 1,332
Over-provision in prior years NEFEZHEE (452) -
(451) 2
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carried forward to the FENEEBEZETMGEHREEGR K
extent that the realization of the related tax benefit through future taxable profits RERTGMRE AT LEREELER-
is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred income tax assets of N & B K % R F fE79,054,000% jC(2015 :
US$13,044,000 (2015: US$11,208,000) in respect of losses amounting to 67927000k m) 2 HIEBENELEMERE
US$79,054,000 (2015: US$67,927,000) that can be carried forward against future 713,044,000 7T (2015 : 11,208,000 7t ) * 1k
taxable profits. These tax losses have no expiry date. REBERRNERB RN ZHEBHELE
EEBHA -
Loss per share 12. BRER

(a) Basic loss per share
The basic loss per share for the year is calculated based on the Group's
loss in 2016 attributable to the equity holders of the Company of
US$6,929,000 (2015: US$6,435,000) and the weighted average number of
2,477,102,351 (2015: 2,469,461,802) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

(a) BREAXESE
EREABERREAACANERRE
B AJE 15 7 £ B H20165 2 £5186,929,000
% 7(2015 : 6,435,000% 7T) & KR4 A B
B AT R AN 4E T35 $12.477,102,351 B
(2015 : 2,469,461,802 %) 5t & o



(b)

Diluted loss per share

The diluted loss per share is calculated based on the Group's loss
attributable to the equity holders of the Company and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares after adjusting for the effects of all
potential dilutive ordinary shares including allocated but excluding
unallocated own shares held during the year.

The information related to the weighted average number of ordinary
shares is as follows:

(b)

EREFER
BEREEFERBIREARAINER R
BAREASEERRERFEAME
RERBIZENTARFHARR
ZIEF Y EBBREGE -

TEBRMETHENEBAERTH D
T

Number of shares

RGEE
2016 2015
Weighted average number of BRTLARME
ordinary shares in issue 15 8 2,477,102,351 2,469,461,802
Conversion of all dilutive share options RBFAA FET
outstanding (i) HEETEN
T R = -
Adjusted weighted average number of BIEHEGREE
ordinary shares for diluted loss per share BIEMFEEEZ
calculation 37 A% 0 #E 35 AR & 2,477,102,351 2,469,461,802

(i) As at 31 December 2016, there were 44,050,000 share options outstanding which
could potentially have a dilutive impact but were anti-dilutive for the year then ended.
Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the calculation of the diluted loss per share for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

(i) R2016%12 431 H » A T 2T A#HE &
£ 6 i 4B B IR HE 244,050,000/ - % &
RO AEER#EZE BRFEZK
BEBRAELEREFEZE B &t
H2016F12 31 H 1 F Z 69 5 8 # 8
BRIBERNBETE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
kR e B R I R ()

.

13.

14.

112

Dividend

No dividend for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 was declared or
paid by the Company. In addition, the Board resolved not to propose any final

dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Intangible assets

13.

14.

iz B
N
DEAREE

I 3k < 8 £ 2016 2 2015512

ANBLEEEZRE - B EEEREAT
EETREE2016F12A3BIEEE 2 RH

S e

BVEE

Patents and intellectual property

EfNRAEERE
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
FEN FErx
At 1 January M1A1TH 38 60
Additions NE 17,000 -
Disposals i - (4)
Amortization 5y (298) (15)
Exchange difference fE N Z% = (3)
At 31 December 12831 H 16,740 38
Cost DN 21,569 4572
Accumulated amortization B (4,829) (4,534)
Balance at 31 December R12A3NBHRAEEAE 16,740 38

Amortization expense of US$298,000 (2015: US$15,000) has been charged in

research and development costs.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

#8479 %2 298,000 7T (2015 : 15,0003 7T) B 1
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15. Property, plant and equipment 15. ME -BBERRE
Furniture,
fixtures,
licenses and Machinery
Land equipment and
and Leasehold HE- laboratory
building®  improvements EHRE- equipment Motor
TR HEWE HEE BER vehicles Total
BFo % k#E BRERE AE @t
US$000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US§000 US§000
Txn TEn TET TET TEn TEn
At 1 January 2015 R2015E1A18
Cost R 1,715 2,674 8,015 16,451 254 29,109
Accumulated depreciation Z2HmE (121) (2,657) (7.624) (15,860) (254) (26,516)
Net book amount REZAE 159 17 391 591 - 2,593
Year ended 31 December 2015 HENLENANBLEE
Opening net book amount BOERFE 1,594 17 391 591 - 2593
Exchange differences ERER (%) - (6] (9) - (110)
Additions RE - 179 626 1,048 - 1853
Disposals BE:] - - - (5) - (5]
Depreciation nE (20) (35) (273) (459) - (787)
Closing net book amount HAEEEE 1479 161 738 1,166 - 3,544
At 31 December 2015 RABFERZANBLEEE
Cost R 1612 214 7878 16,636 254 29,094
Accumulated depreciation Z2HME (133) (2,553) (7.140) (15,470) (254) (25,550
Net book amount REFE 1479 161 738 1,166 - 3,544
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ2016512A318
Opening net book amount BOERFE 1419 161 138 1,166 - 3,544
Exchange differences EHESR 46 4 )} (43) = =
Additions NE - - 244 282 - 526
Disposals BE] = = = (4 = (4
Depreciation ik (19) (75) (385) (364) = (843)
Closing net book amount BRERFE 1,506 90 590 1,031 - 3223
At 31 December 2016 R2016512 5315
Cost K 1,662 2,461 6,707 16,293 10 21193
Accumulated depreciation 2HmE (156) (23n) (6,117) (15,256) (70) (23,970)
Net book amount REFE 1,506 90 590 1,037 - 323

(i)

(i)

Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in Taiwan of US$666,000 (2015:
US$665,000) was included in the land and building.

Depreciation expense of US$294,000 (2015: US$435,000) has been charged in cost of sales,

US$99,000 (2015: US$73,000) in research and development costs and US$450,000 (2015:
US$279,000) in administrative expenses.

(1)

(i)

RITEFU L RIETFIEEI R EEHB K
A 3 A 1 11666,000% 7T (2015 - 665,000% 7T)
BREELHRIETS -

#7 & [ % 294,000 7T (2015 : 435,000% 7T ) E 1
B E AP 3 85 0 799,000 7T (2015 : 73,0005
TC) BB 58 R B & A o0 A BR K 450,000 % 7T
(2015 : 279,0005 7T) B 77 B B 3 H A B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

16. Investments in associated companies

(a) Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of the year

16. REEATANERE
(a) REEREBNFEXA

Investments in associated companies

RERBEE QA
2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
TER FTET
At 1 January m1A1H 552 780
Share of results of associated companies JE(REE & N R B (59) (228)
At 31 December »W12A318 493 552

(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year
The total assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with the
results of the year of the Group's associated companies, all of which are

(b) REERERNFERA
A(fEYRELTA
ANREE(TREEBRAENF

AEERBER

unlisted, are as follows: BEEENEHWT:
For the year ended
As at 31 December 2016 31 December 2016
RO6E12A31A HENGENANALEE
Non- Non-
curent ~ Current  curent  Current
Place of Assets  Assets Liabilities Liabilities
incorporation and Particulars of registered/ ik ik I 37 | i@ Revenue Loss
operation issued shares £ B BB B WA BB Interest
Associated companies HE L Principal activities BER/BARG USS000  USSO00  USS000  USSO00  USS000  USS000 held
Bens REERY  IERR i3 TEn TEn TEn TEn  TEn  TEn BEER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and Registered and paic-up L) 6922 - 4,245 1919 m  B%
Technology Co. Ltd. bl contract installation capital of
TREREHERHE LEDZGRARTERR (V0000000
EREFAT AR20,000,000
BiMRERER
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 1131 826 - 106 - 8 250%
HeNERAT Ek menufacturing & distibution  HK$9,500,000
of LCD modles 9,500,003t
Rt REBER 9,500,000 8 & &k

DERRETFRA
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(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year ) BREEREENFEEE®
(continued)
For the year ended
As at 31 December 2015 31 December 2015
ROBEANB BENLENANALEE
Non- Non-
oot Curent  cument  Cureent
Assets  Assets  Liabilities ~ Liabiliies
Place of incorporation Partculars of registered) Fa N1 N .| & Revenue Loss
and operation issued shares EE  EE  BE  BE WA BB nterest
Associated companies FEaliAT Principal activities B /%R USSO000  USSO00  USSO00  USS000 LSS0 US§ 000 held
FA-yNd Regns  FEXB ISR TR TEr T TR TEn TEn BEER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and contract ~ Registered and paic-up capital of bl) 6,344 - 3180 3138 7 B5%
Technology Co. Ltd. ® nstallation (NY20,000,000
IRERRHBERE EDRGERFH R AR 120,000,000
EREEARA IRRE BafR&EER
EPD Technology Limited! Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares of - - - - - - -
B manufacturing & distribution ~ HKS100,000
of E-paper display modules 100,000 % £ 100,000 1T
ditREBER  HEBR
NHETRETR
&4
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 121 790 - 3 - 13 250%
BENERAE g menufacturing & distoution ~ HKS9 500,000
of LCD modules 9,500,000 £
RECRECBER 0 9H00000ETKEER
PEARETFRA
(i) EPD Technology Limited was deregistered in May 2015. i) EPD Technology Limited 2 A€ 10 20154 5 A

2 A A
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17.

116

BB RERMTT (&)

Subsidiaries 17. KB AT
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016: R2016F12A318 FEENFERBE LA
FIE T
Place of incorporation Principal activities and
Company Name and kind of legal entity place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
AR AMAIEEREESL  FEXEREELY Rz el i
Directly held:
EREER:
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, 188,585,271 ordinary shares of HKS188,585,271 100%
EARHBERAA 5 ERAH sales of IC and system solutons, H 188,585,271 1 ££188 585,271 B L HY & B IR
Rit RE HEEMERERE
ZRBRAR BE
Ample Pacific Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS! each 100%
BV BRAF RERR &4 S00RERABIETHERR
Broadwood Global Limited B, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BERRERAA BV BRAA RERK BE S00RERAEIZTHERR
Comway International Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS! each 100%
BV BRAF RERR &4 S00RERABIZTHERR
Mentor Ventures Limited B, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BV BRAA RERK BE S00RERAEIZTHERR
Pac-Pacifc Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of HK$? 100%
BEERAT % BRAT REBR £ WRAET I ERR
WE Ventures Limited B, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares of USS! 089 100%

BV ARAA

BRER B

108,930 1,089 % L8 £ B %
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Place of incorporation

Principal activities and

Company Name and kind of legal entity place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
AR AMAIEEREESL  TERBREELY Ras#E SRR
Indirectly held:
BEREE:
Jing Guang Semiconductors (Dongguan Limited PRC, LLC Manufacturing of C, China (USS$7,500,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
RRETERARLA hEERAA RESNERER 1E 1500000% TR M R& R AR
Solomon Systech Inc. USA,LLC Market resarch, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
8 ARAH R LERES NIRERABIZTHERR
Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of JPY1,000 each 100%
A ERAR mEHE B 1000REREEI0BTHERR
Solomon Systech Korea Limited Korea, LLC Application R&D, Korea 100,000 ordinary shares of KRW1,000 each 100%
8 BRAT ERFE &H 100,000 B AR E B 1,000% &) % B R
Solomon Systech Pee. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution of IC, Singapore 480,000 ordinary shares of SGD1 each 100%
EMRANE ARAT RARAHENERER FME  MO0OREREEIHMETHEER
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen| Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, China HK$16,000,000 regstered capital and HKS10,325,596 100%
afIRRRINERAA HEERAH T RABERERER B E paid up capital
160000003 TEHREAR
10325506 % L4 R E K
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary share of NTD10 each 100%
RARERAERAA hERE BRAA R LRt 5000000 B REE 0 24N EER
Solomon Systech (UK) Limited United Kingdom, LLC Design and distribution of IC, United Kingdom 1 ordinary share of GBP each 100%
28 ARAA Rk EENERRR HE \REREBIZENTER
Systech Technology China Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares of HK$10,000 100%
REAETHEPERRAA BE ARAW RERK BE 10,000 210000 89 5 B IR
WES Technology Company Limited H, LLC Design, development & distrbution of 32,390,000 ordinary shares of HK$32,390,000 100%
BRNREARRA £ BRAT handset solutions, HK 32,390,000 % 32,390,007 70 &9 % i

Rit REROBTREERRIE
Bk
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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18. Available-for-sale financial assets 18. ITHHEMBEE
2016 2015
US$000 US$'000
FTER FEx
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRG ERAR 4,94 4,941
Provision for impairment loss HERE (2,735) (2,735)
2,206 2,206

19.

118

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and
bank deposits

19.

RekReEEY BHEHER
RBITHER

2016 2015
US$°000 US$'000
FTEx FET
Cash at bank and in hand ROIERRES 22,685 15,508
Short-term bank deposits'i KR 1T 77 30 1,145 926
Cash and cash equivalents BehBESFEY 23,830 16,434
Short-term fixed depositstil 5 E B AE R0 721 363
Bank deposits — currentfi BITE TR E = 9,302
24,557 26,099

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.43% per annum (2015: 0.53% per (i) 7R R 7T 17 30 ) BB F Fl KR 5043% (2015 -

annum); these deposits have an average original maturity of 1 day (2015: 6 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 1.5% per annum (2015: 1.47% per
annum); these deposits have an average original maturity of 92 days (2015: 148 days).

(iii) As at 31 December 2016, there were no deposits at the bank classified as bank deposit-current.

The carrying amounts of the Group's cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed
deposits and bank deposits are denominated in the following currencies:

FEFIRB053%) ZEGFHMFHLERAETA
(2015:64) -

(ii) 18R RAT 17 X 60 BB R K 73 1.5% (2015« &
FIERB147%): % E7 35080 FH AR B92H
(2015 : 148H) °

(i) R2016F12A318  BERITHEADERRT
FH—nE-

AEEzReRREFEY RHTHER
FEAEFNEEERZ TR EMAT

2016 2015

US$'000 Us$'000

FER FEx

ush E7T 10,873 13,014
CNY AR 10,161 11,519
HKD BT 1,534 1,107
Other currencies Hipp g 1,989 459
24,557 26,099
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20.

Inventories 20 =&
2016 2015
US$'000 Us$000
FER FEr
Finished goods X fh 3,285 4,090
Raw materials and work in progress BEMERESER 15,173 12,194
18,458 16,284
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BESBEETENEE (5,405) (6,849)
13,053 9,435

The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost of sales
amounted to US$41,731,000 (2015: US$43,920,000).

Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories are as
follows:

BRARI VA AEHERNEANTER K E
41,731,000 77 (2015 : 43,920,000 7T) °

BRIABHEENRENESONMT

2016 2015

US$'000 Us$'000

FEL FET

At 1 January W1A1H 6,849 6,435
Scrap of inventories against provision FERENREE (2,190) (385)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BESEETFENRE 746 799
At 31 December »W12A31H 5,405 6,849
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Trade and other receivables 21. R R H 4t K
2016 2015
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
BT 5% FER TET
Trade receivables JE Wk 1317 12,022
Trade receivables from related parties B 77 e LR 32 1,465 2,629
Trade receivables — net EWH—F58 14,636 14,651
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables HEREOE V- EN 2,595 4,07
Prepayments to related parties AN 32 283 237
Trade and other receivables — current portion JEW T R E Aty UL —R B 17,514 18,959
Prepayments and deposits — non-current portion Tt R E £ —3E T H 661 225
18,175 19,184

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's trade receivables from corporate customers
were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade
receivables not impaired based on overdue day is as follows:

R2016F12A310  AEEHCERFP &
WHEEHTEANEI0HE - KHEREH
EWANBEBRENRRIITOT

2016 2015

US$'000 Us$'000

TEx FTET

Current BN A 10,751 10,422
1-30 days 1-30H 3,592 3,545
31-60 days 31-60H 293 527
61-90 days 61-90H - 85
91-180 days 91-180H - 36
181-365 days 181-365H - 36
3,885 4,229

14,636 14,651

As at 31 December 20186, trade receivables of US$3,885,000 (2015:
US$4,229,000) were considered past due if measured against the credit terms
offered. As at 31 December 2016, all the overdue balances were not impaired
since the most of the overdue balances have been settled after the balance
sheet date.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, no trade receivables were impaired and
provided for.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL)LIMITED

R2016512A31H EUMGAE FTHEEH
A% 8 B 2 i W3R 43,885,000 3 T (2015
4229000% 7t) - W2016F12A3NH - AR %
BaBARR s FAREERRER AR
EHAFAHRYZFBL RERE -
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22.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables

are

AREZEEFEEMEERNRAEERS

denominated in the following currencies: RESz2ABNT:

2016 2015
US$°000 US$'000
SFEEn FER
usDh £ 15,601 15,299
CNY AR 789 2,130
HKD BT 1,072 1,556
Other currencies Hib g% 713 199
18,175 19,184

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value RELEANEREERRAUNLRENEG —

of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any

collateral as security.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

BRERNEEE A& BEILLHHERFHM

wHEE A e

ERBEEURMRLTER
EE

i B %

2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
FET FET

Unlisted E il
Deposit notes FRER - 200
Derivative financial instruments MEEBMTA - 92
Marketable bonds AEEES 18,884 23,718
Marketable funds AEEES 11,311 21,506

Listed i)

Equity securities RE 6,736 16,623
Fund E 54 54
36,985 62,193

Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in the

consolidated income statement (note 8).

The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. The fair values of unlisted financial instruments are
determined by reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable financial

institutions.

WIPLZ AFEZEH BN ELEBERT

)R B WA — 3 5B (M RE8)

IHNERTAZAFERENEERNT
BRE-FLITERIANATELETER
BRARRENSZRTHNBERRTESE

MERBEER-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

22. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continved) 22. BBEHEURM AL EBENT K

BE®W
The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following currencies: NIPLOEEEERTREE 2o BImT
2016 2015
Uss‘o00 US$'000
Txn TET
usb eV 21,566 53,979
HKD BT 6,789 6,796
Other currencies Hibg% 2,630 1,418
36,985 62,193
23. Share capital 23. kKA
2016 2015
Number of Number of
shares Us$'000 shares US$'000
IR 4 2 B T%n Bfn 8 R FT=n
Authorized: SEE
— Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each —BREEI0E T
) & B 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BEITRAR:
At 1 January B1A1H 2,477,102,351 31,926 2,467,502,351 31,803
Exercise of share options GEd 1y - - 9,600,000 123
At 31 December MW12A31H 2,477,102,351 31,926 2,477,102,351 31,926
24. Equity compensation scheme 24, PR RE B A &
(a) The Share Option Scheme (a) BRE:a
The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013 Share Option AN A HR2013FE5 A28 B £ 476 R HiE
Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013. The terms FERE DG — E R 220138
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of MERESHE|]) - 2013 RS &I B 6 S 2
the Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The 2013 BR TR ETEN K238
Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years fix # 5t 21 ;201345 A28 H (BN AR 2 A)
commencing on 28 May 2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme R ERESE Y B RER
by the shareholders of the Company. The Board shall be entitled at any BHI0FE - EEe 0 U HN2013F5828
time within 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013 to make an offer for ARIVEAREEREFLER2H
the grant of an option to any qualifying participants. E)
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(a)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)

The purpose of the 2013 Share Option Scheme is to provide the
participants (directors, employees, advisers, consultants, agents,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, suppliers, service
providers, customers, business partners, joint venture business partners,
etc., of any member of the Group) with the opportunity to acquire
proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage them to work
towards enhancing the value of the Company for the benefit of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of approval of the 2013 Share Option Scheme or 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

The total number of shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue.

An offer shall remain open for acceptance by the qualifying participant
concerned for a period of 21 days from the date of the offer (or such
longer period as the Board may specify in writing). HK$1.00 is payable by
the grantee to the Company on acceptance of the offer of the option.

The subscription price of share option shall be determined by the Board at
its absolute discretion in accordance with the terms of the 2013 Share
Option Scheme. The subscription price in respect of any particular option
shall be no less than the higher of (a) the closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of grant; and (b) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in
the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

The total number of share options available for issue upon exercise of all
share options to be granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme as at
the date of this annual report is 198,980,235, representing 8.0% of the
issued shares of the Company. The number of share options outstanding
as at 31 December 2016 was 44,050,000.

(a)

BRES 8
01EBREHESELRTAERSHE
EAEBERBEZEF BT ER-
dEORE DHEE KBH AER
Ewn HER REEHE - BFP B
BN A2 LEREBHEIRER
BARAZEERONSBERG -
READBREBRRERME MR AKX
NREME-

REBE01BBEREFEMBZLENORER
BEETEMA TERITNRN A
THREBRSEBREMEERAR
AEETRANINEAERATEE
BITIRARZ0% °

BER2EEREMNZEAAARERNE
BREEETE THIHRTR)E
TEBEERIEETNARFARD
BE AFATGRERARZHITR
R #)1% °

BRERZZBMEF2AHE(HE
U E@MAANBRREBAATHEAS
BER2EERM -REBBIRER A
RABARAARB X100

HBEBREFEGXRET EF
CEARRUENTLBRENRBE -
EMENERENREEBER/UTH
BRE (aROREE R BERR
BRRERMINKTE: Kbk E
ERROAUAMELERERIME
ABEXRFAIIFHYRME-

RAEFRRE R RBE2013E M # &
B AR ERE s BRETER A
TETHRG EE 5198980235 - 15
AR 1T B ) #98.0% © 7R 20165 12
A31H - & £ F44,050,000k A % & fix
BARETE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A IS EHRARMEE (8)

24. Employee compensation scheme (continued)

124

(a)

The Share Option Scheme (continued)
During the year, movements in the number of share options outstanding
under the share option scheme and the related exercise prices are as

24,

B AN A 25 5 B ()
(a) WA AECHEI(R)

FRCBERBRESIENATEBRR
BREBNEHLEFBOTEENHN

follows: T
Number of share options (in thousand units)
BREZB AT

Held on Held on

Exercise price 1 January 31 December

per share 2016 Forfeited 2016

HKS$ R2016 5 or Lapsed R2016 5
Grant date BROTKEE 1818 Granted Exercised" BEHES 12318 Expiry date
R A S B o] BRI XN EE3 o] BEA
4 Qctober 2013 0.345 1,600 - - (1,600) - 30 September 2016
201310748 2016594308
9 October 2014 0.395 1,100 - - - 1,100 29 September 2017
2014F10A9A8 20174694298
9 October 2014 0.395 1,500 - - (400) 1,100 28 September 2018
2014F10A9A8 2018497288
30 March 2015 0.309 350 - - - 350 30 March 2018
20154634308 2018434308
30 March 2015 0.309 350 - - (250) 100 29 March 2019
2015434308 2019434298
2 October 2015 0.315 5,800 - - (800) 5,000 28 September 2018
2015F10A28 2018497288
2 October 2015 0.315 1,000 - - - 1,000 30 September 2019
2015F10A28 2019494308
11 January 2016 0.369 - 2,500 - - 2,500 29 March 2019
2016517118 2019434298
- 2,500 - - 2,500 31 December 2019
20195124316
- 2,500 - - 2,500 31 March 2020
20206374318
- 2,500 - - 2500 31 December 2020
20205127316
- 2,500 - - 2,500 31 March 2021
2021463A318
- 2,500 - - 2,500 31 December 2021
2021E12A31H
30 September 2016 0.305 - 2,400 - - 2,400 30 September 2019
2016697308 2019697308
- 6,000 - - 6,000 31 March 2020
20204634318
- 6,000 - - 6,000 31 March 2021
2021463A318

17,700 29,400 - (3,050) 44,050
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(a)

(b)

The Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) BERETE®
The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value ARGl —EHFRE2xERETEED
the share options granted. The key parameters used in the Model and the FEEEERERE - N2016 22015F
corresponding fair values of the share options granted during 2016 and NERDBRENAFERERLE
2015 are listed below: ANTELXEHEBENT:
2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015
30 September 30 September 11 January 2 October 2 October 30 March
Date of grant REAS 98308 98308 1A118 10828 10428 3A30H
Number of share options granted ERHERESE
(inthousand units) (BAFfzst) 12,000 2,400 15,000 2,000 4,800 1,000
Total share option value EhEam
- HK$'000 -TET 1.1n 196 1,809 202 48 84
- US$'000 equivalent -TEnZ%R 151 25 233 26 58 il
Share price at date of grant (HKS) REBENREET 0.305 0.305 0.325 0315 0315 029
Exercise price (HKS) fTEEGEL) 0.305 0.305 0.369 0315 0315 0.309
Expected life of options (years) BRI TE IR () 24 2 25 23 2 23
Annualized volatility EERE 51.1%-62.6% 511%  542%59.7%  57.0%-57.6% 57.0%  50.1%-57.1%
Risk free interest rate BRRHE 0.45% 0.45% 0.44% 0.36% 0.36% 0.43%
Dividend payout rate EEx = - - - - _
The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair values of EHIBEARARMGERNBERE
European share options. The fair values calculated are inherently MATE-FEENATEXSLER
subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations RANEABIREMAEEEENEH
of the Model used. The value of a share option varies with different ERTHE - BRENBEESEZX
variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change in variables so LEBERODRESEMmBE - R
adopted may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of a share AoEanErkEmagyBkE
option. NFENEEERERTE -
The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously RIEDERBEMF G H KRG KT E
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of daily closing BBz RHEABRFES
share prices over the last two years. B
The Share Grant (b) BRHOER

During the year, the Company has awarded 2,292,000 ordinary shares of
the Company (“Awarded Shares”) conditionally to the CEO (the
“Beneficiary”). In the absence of an award share scheme and trustee upon
successful vesting of the Awarded Shares, and subject to the Listing
Rules, the Beneficiary shall instruct an agent or a broker to purchase the
Awarded Shares directly from the market, with the cash reserve made
available by the Company.

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to account for
the equity compensation expenses of the shares granted at the date of
grant at fair value.

FA AR A K 3R 2,292,000 %
AREWMEBR(IRERNDD FTR
BEIZHEAD - BEERORKNEE
B REBRNDZBD B RIEANE
AT ARETRIUBTHFT  XEASR
ETHEBARELABARRARHD
ReRBERTSERBERRRMD -

AEECDERBEBMBEREERF2R
ZER BEAESHRMESRRN
REBHNERRFEAR-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
A IS EHRARMEE (8)

25. Reserves 25.
Equity
compensation
Share Merger  Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
premium reserve reseve  RAEEH reserve losses Total
ROEE  AHEE EXEE HMEE  E4EE  ZHESR @t
US§000 US$ 000 US§000 US§000 US$ 000 USs000 US§000
Tix TEn TEn T T£n TEn T
At 1 January 2015 R0E1A18 83,160 2082 1247 1719 230 (20,386 83452
Comprehensive loss 2EFE
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - (6,435) (6435)
Item that may be reclassified to MEeENNEE
profit or loss BREMER
— Currency translation differences - REEE - - (828) - - - (828)
Total comprehensive loss 2EEBAH - - (828) - - (6.435) (7.269)
Transactions with owners ESE]
Exercise of share options TEBRE 20 - - - _ _ 210
Equity compensation R R R - - - ] - - i
Total transactions with owners KRR Az 240 - - 127 - - 37
At 31 December 2015 R15%E 128318 83,400 2082 49 17,246 230 (26,821) 76,55
At 1 January 2016 RABE1A1A 83,400 2,082 49 17,246 20 (26,821) 16,556
Comprehensive loss 2EEB
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (6.929) (6,929)
Item that may be reclassified to EeENIES
profitor loss BaEMAR
— Currency translation differences G EhEEE - - (631) - - - (631)
Total comprehensive loss ERA - - (631) - - (6.929) (7,560)
Transactions with owners RERE
Equity compensation BAESREH - - - n - - /]
Total transactions with owners RER Az - - - I} - - L}
At 31 December 2016 H2016512 318 83,400 2,082 (212) 17323 230 (33,750) 69,073

26. JEEFTEH
EREMERNERRRAARE DRAE
Z R K165% (2015 165%) R EREERE
EOBARGA M B ERLBUAREZMN
LHERIERBEE.

26. Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a principal tax
rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%).

During the year, there were no movements in the deferred income tax. RER WEBREMESHNES -
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21. Trade and other payables

28.

2]. BENRREMEMNSK

2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
TER T
Trade payables JE R 8,398 10,029
Other payable to a related party A B 77 H A RS R 55 -
Accrued expenses and other payables JEST RIS R E fth BT X 5,306 3,564
13,759 13,593

At 31 December 2016, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based on R20165F 128318 ' B 5 A& 8 H B AR

overdue day is as follows: BommT

2016 2015
US$'000 US$'000
T =7 T
Current B ER 7,006 1,227
1-30 days 1-30H 1,096 2,535
31-60 days 31-60H 178 185
61-90 days 61-90H 28 -
Over 90 days B0 H 90 82
8,398 10,029

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are denominated

AREZENFREMENRNREERS

in the following currencies: EE®EySROT:
2016 2015
US$'000 Us$000
TEx TET
usD £ 10,539 10,663
CNY AR 1,021 1,639
HKD BT 540 1,019
GBP W 70 -
KRW BT 520 -
Other currencies Hip & 429 272
13,759 13,593
Bank loan 28. BITEXR
At 31 December 2016, the Group had a mortgage bank loan of US$193,000 in R2016F12A3NH  REBEB—BRENT

connection with the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. The bank borrowing
matures by 14 January 2019 and bears an interest rate of long-term funding
determined by the Council of Economic Planning and Development of Taiwan

Government plus 0.41%.

The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair value as it was
subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in NTD.

MAENRBEFIB000E T ZHERTE
HEEAA2019F1 8148 EXFIETIRIE
BEBRTBRREEERRZEEMAINT R
HESERMEM041% -

RERXZFHAEL2BUAAEEY RITE
HOREERAFERE-
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NOTES TO THECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

/T\

29.

30.

128

B M mR MR (5)

Banking facilities 29 HRITEE
At 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Group had no unused banking M20165F12A318 R2015F12A30NH - £ &
facilities. B SBERBHRITEESR:
Cash used in operations 0. KREFHANRES
Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash used in (a) BREAEEEKSEREANES
operations Z IR
2016 2015
Note US$'000 US$'000
B 55 TER T
Loss before income tax & 4 A1 g5 18 (7,380) (6,433)
Depreciation of property, R 15
plant and equipment RIEWE 843 787
Amortization of intangible assets 18 B 14 298 15
Share of results of associated companies [l 15 B & /A =] £ &5 16(a) 59 228
Finance costs 32 Bf AR A 8 4 6
Equity compensation %7 HE 5 2R B 24 7 127
Loss on disposal of intangible assets and & E & E K& 7
property, plant and equipment ME HER
BB EE 1 5
Gain on disposal of FVTPL & FVTPLA) U 25 8 (1,530) (702)
Fair value decrease in FVTPL FVTPLA) 2 &R 8 201 1,959
Interest income FLB WA 8 (1,511) (1,799)
Dividend income % 2 A 8 (845) (900)
(9,783) (6,707)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and JIE Mo 3R R Eo At B
other receivables WeFR 4/ (1 0) 52 (2.193)
Increase in inventories FEE M (3,618) (2,101)
Increase in trade and other payables }4‘&‘ H N E At FE 5P 3R 194 126
Cash used in operations REFHNRS (13,155) (10,875)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and property, b) HEEFEERVE BERR
plant and equipment BB NE
2016 2015
Note Us$'000 US$:000
Bt 5 FTEx TET
Net book amount REFE 4 9
Loss on disposal of intangible assetsand ~ HEEEEERWE - 7
property, plant and equipment BERRBENER (1) (5)
Proceeds from disposal of HEEVEERDE
intangible assets and property, HRREBENERE
plant and equipment 3 4
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31. Commitments 31.

(a) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet
incurred is as follows:

i

(a)

BEXREE

REEH CAETANERRBAM

BARXFIHMT :

2016 2015

US$'000 Us$'000

eI F=n

Property, plant and equipment M WRREE 337 -

(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

(b)

REMEARE-AKERAAA
BRETTHHELLEHRE RRKEHR

SRBFIHMT :

2016 2015

US$'000 US$'000

FER T

Not later than 1 year THB—F 1,684 1,581
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years BBE—F ETHBBRF 1,032 2,266
2,716 3,847

Aside from the aforesaid, there was no other material commitment or
contingent liability.

BRLieREEIN SEHEEGME

REREELIREE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
AP BHRENE (®

32. Related parties transactions

China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology
conglomerate under the administration of the central government of the PRC,
through its wholly owned subsidiary Huada Semciconductor Co. Ltd, owns
approximately 28.5% of the issued shares of the Company and is thus a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Transactions between the Group and
the subsidiaries or associates of CEC are regarded as transactions with related
parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

2. BHAIRS
hAETREERBNG AT REFERN
AEBTAMKNOLED BAL2AN
BARZALERERAAHEAHBE%E
RAZEARG NEARRAZEERE A
% B ECECH B A AR EBE AN BB
BB

UTRGBEBI 25

2016 2015
US$'000 Us$'000
SFEEOE FEL

Sales: HER:
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHY B B 2 7 3,865 12,455
Associates of CEC CECRyE 2 A - 1,335

Purchases: A

Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFI B A & 390 394

The following were year-end balances arising from sales/purchases:

ATREHE REBBRNFEER

2016 2015
Note US$'000 US$'000
B & FEL FET
Trade receivables: JE U 21
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFKI /B A A 1,465 2,286
Associate of CEC CECHY B 28 A = 343
Prepayments: B 21
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIH B A A 283 237
Other payable: H A B K 27
Subsidiary of CEC CECHY K /B A 7 55 -
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33. Balance sheet and reserves of the Company 3B, KRAEEEERKHEE
Balance sheet EEEER
2016 2015
USs$'000 Us$000
SREr FEIL
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RETBRARMIITE 41,805 41,775
41,805 41,775
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables JE T 3 R H A U 3R 779 312
Amounts due from subsidiaries S IENGIE A 47,919 22,510
Financial assets at fair value through BREBERURBEAF
profit or loss BENHBAE 36,985 59,728
Short-term fixed deposit HEEER 606 -
Cash and cash equivalents HeRBELSEY 4,838 7,938
91,187 90,488
Total assets mEE 132,992 132,263
EQUITY &
Capital and reserves attributable to the AT EZEEA
equity holders of the Company EEERARFEE
Share capital & A 31,926 31,926
Reserves & 99,989 99,627
Total equity mER 131,915 131,553
LIABILITIES aE
Current liabilities REBAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEHT B A Al 3K 877 523
Accrued expenses and other payables FEETR T R E M ER R m 99
Income tax Fris 89 88
1,077 710
Total liabilities wmeE 1,077 710
Total equity and liabilities EzRkaEAS 132,992 132,263
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NOIES TO THECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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S EmERM T (@)

33.

34.

35.

132

Balance sheet and reserves of the Company (continued) 3B. ARAEEEERKHEE ®
(b) Reserves (b) fEE
Equity
compensation
Share reserve Accumulated
premium B AR losses Total
I 43 % 8 BMGE RitE#R @it
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TET TErn TEx TErn
At 1 January 2015 R2015F1 /418 108,774 17,119 (18,970) 106,923
Comprehensive loss 2HER
Loss for the year FRNER - - (7,663) (7,663)
Transactions with owners BRRXS
Exercise of share options 170 BB % 1 240 - - 240
Equity compensation AR A 1 25 R A - 127 - 127
Total transactions with owners RRX 5 #5F 240 127 - 367
At 31 December 2015 R2015%12 A31H 109,014 17,246 (26,633) 99,627
At 1 January 2016 R2016E1A1H 109,014 17,246 (26,633) 99,627
Comprehensive income ZHEBA
Profit for the year F 7 Fl - - 285 285
Transactions with owners L EEE ]
Equity compensation i 7K 7 25 5 B - 11 - 7
Total transactions with owners BRRXZHE - m 285 362
At 31 December 2016 201612 A31H 109,014 17,323 (26,348) 99,989
Event after the reporting period 4. AEBERSEHE
On 22 February 2017, the Group acquired 52% of the share capital of Sentron R2017F2R8228 - A & B LA 3R 64,000,000 %
Inc., a company specializing in IC design, for a cash consideration of 70 42 B Sentron Inc. (— R F A RICERET ) 22 7))
US$4,000,000. BoZzRE+Z2BMme
The Directors are assessing the fair values of assets and liabilities of Sentron & = F £ FESentron Inc. 72 U8 B ¥ BE R B9
Inc. to be recognized at the date of acquisition. Up to the date of the approval for EENABENATE BHEHEZTUHSEER
issuance of these consolidated financial statements, the fair value assessments AU BMEHBE  Sentron Inc. WWEFEE
of intangible assets and goodwill, if any, of Sentron Inc. had not been finalized. MERMA)NATETE N RZEETE -
The Directors will report the detail in 2017 interim results. EEeRN0TEFRREELHFE-
Approval of consolidated financial statements H GEVERRE#

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors
on 15 March 2017.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFFHERE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
US$millionE B £ T
Sales HER 68.4 70.9 60.1 55.2 65.1
Gross profit S 235 232 20.8 21.0 251
Net profit/ (loss) R (BE)FHE (6.9) (6.4) (3.0) 13 (1.4)
Assets and liabilities EERERE
— Total assets —BEE 115.6 1234 130.1 129.0 131.0
—Total liabilities — BB E 14.6 149 149 111 15.1
— Shareholders’ funds — R R = 101.0 108.5 115.3 1178 1159
US cents 3= 1l
Earnings/ (loss) per share BRAF/(EHE)
— Basic'l —E K0 (0.28) (0.26) (0.12) 0.05 (0.06)
— Diluted i — B E0 (0.28) (0.26) (0.12) 0.05 (0.06)
Net assets per share'! W% & = E 4.08 439 468 479 473
(i) The basic earnings/loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted average of 2,454,697,989, (i) AREXBF  FERBREEFERSFIREEH

2,457,154,439, 2,462,430,618, 2,469,461,802 and 2,477,102,351, ordinary shares in issue during each of
the years ended 31 December 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

(ii) For 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016, the diluted earnings/loss per share information is based on
2,456,090,508, 2,465,042,003, 2,462,430,618, 2,469,461,802 and 2,477,102,351 ordinary shares
respectively, which are the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming
conversion of all dilutive/potential share options outstanding during the year.

(i)

E20124F ~ 20134 - 20144 ~ 20154 R 2016412431 A
IFFEEFHE BT Z8 R M T4 82454697989
J& -~ 2,457,154,439/% - 2,462,430,618/% + 2,469,461,802 % %
2477.102,351 R 5+ & -

20124 - 2013 ~ 20144 - 20154 ] 20164 + 45 JR #%
BRI E 1B E R 2 5 #2,456,090,508 % + 2,465,042,003
&~ 2462.430,618% - 2,469,461,802/% J% 2,477,102,351 % &
BRIE MERBERFEBETRIEBRRFAA
BHFITHEBRECFEENALECETNEFY
HERE -
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

2013 Share Option Scheme The share option scheme approved by shareholders for adoption at the annual general meeting held
on 28 May 2013

AMEPD Active Matrix Electrophoretic Display

AMOLED Active Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

BJ-LED Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd**., a company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

Cayman Islands Companies Law

Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

CEC China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company
through its interests in Huada

China Mainland China

Code Provision(s) Code provision(s) in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

C0S0 Committee of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway Commission, a private sector initiative that
has issued internationally recognized internal control frameworks

CNY Chinese Yuan, Reminbi

Company Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liahility, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) The director(s) of the Company

Huada Huada Semiconductors Co.Ltd.**, a PRC company with limited liability to consclidate all IC businesses
under CEC group. It is a substantial shareholder of the Company

EPD Electrophoretic Display

ESL Electronic Shelf Label

FHD Full High Definition, a display resolution standard of 1920 x 1080 pixels

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FWVGA Full Wide Video Graphics Array, a display resolution standard of 854 x 480 pixels

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HD High Definition, a display resolution standard of 1280 x 720 pixels

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK/HKSAR

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

HKAS

Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

Huada Huada Semiconductors Co.Ltd., a PRC company with limited liability to consolidate all IC businesses
under CEC group. It is a substantial shareholder of the Company

IC Integrated Circuit

IGZ0 A semiconductor material consisting of indium (In), gallium (Ga) , zinc (Zn) and oxygen (0)

IP Intellectual Property

JPY Japanese Yen

KRW Korean Won
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY (continued)

LCD Liquid Crystal Display

LED Light Emitting Diode

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

LTPS Low Temperature Polysilicon, a technology for the manufacturing of TFT-LCD

LLC Limited liabilities company

MIPI Mobile Industry Processor Interface

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic Light Emitting Diode

Panda-FPD Nanjing CEC Panda Flat Panel Display Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company established in the PRC with
limited liability, is a subsidiary of Nanjing Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd.**

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

POLED Plastic Organic Light Emitting Diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company

R&D Product design, development and engineering

ROC The Republic of China

S&D Selling and Distribution

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the major
wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the Company

TDDI Touch with Display Driver

TFT Thin Film Transistor

the Stock Exchange

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

UHD Ultra high definition (4K/8K) is a display resolution standard of at least 3840 x 2160 pixels (8.3
megapixels; 4K)

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/USD US dollars

*x

for identification purpose only
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CORPORATEAND SHAREHOLDERINFORMATION
“XARRREF

Financial Calendar

Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Interim Results
23 August 2016

Announcement of Annual Results
15 March 2017

Closure of Register of Members
1-7 June 2017

Annual General Meeting
7 June 2017

Share Listing

Listing Venue
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Listing Date
8 April 2004

HKSE Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,477,102,351 (as at 31 December 2016)

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent

Tricor Services (Cayman Islands) Limited
P.0. Box 10008, Willow House

Cricket Square

Grand Cayman KY1-1001

Cayman Islands
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Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Center

183 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2980 1333

Fax: (852) 2810 8185

Website: www.tricoris.com

Independent Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Authorized Representatives

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi
Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah

Founder and Chairman Emeritus
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, JP

Company Secretary

Mrs. Fung Lui Kit Har, Keziah Fema,cama, FHKCPA, ACS, ACIS
Vice President, Finance

Corporate Communications/Investor Relations
Ms. Jessica Lee

Corporate Communications Manager

Tel: (852) 2207 1672

Email: communication@solomon-systech.com

Principal Office

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2207 1111

Fax: (852) 2267 0800

Website

www.solomon-systech.com
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This 2016 Annual Report (bilingual version in English and Chinese) has been

posted on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company's corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, summary
financial reports (where applicable), interim reports, summary interim reports
(where applicable), notices of meeting, listing documents, circulars and proxy
forms) via the Company's website and for any reason have difficulty in gaining
access to the Annual Report posted on the Company’s website will promptly
upon request be sent by post the Annual Report in printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of receipt
of the Company’s corporate communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or change their choice
of means of receipt of the Corporate Communications by sending reasonable notice in
writing to the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services
Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Center, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong or by
sending an email to solomon2878-ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com.
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Solomon Systech (International) Limited

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue

Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2207 1111 Fax: (852) 2267 0800

www.solomon-systech.com
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